
CITY OF SHOREWOOD MEETING HELD VIRTUALLY
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 7:00P.M.  
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2022

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

B. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofFebruary 14, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofFebruary 14, 2022 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approve 2022Concession Operation Agreement Park & RecDirector Memo

E. Approve T-MobileLeaseAmendment EastTower CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 22-020

F. Approve Hiring forPlanning Technician Position CityClerk/HRDirector Memo

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATION



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

6. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner Gallivan on02-08-22ParkCommission DraftMinutes
Meeting

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Maddyon02-15-22Planning Commission DraftMinutes
Meeting

B. Request forTimeExtension toCorrect Code Violations Planning Director Memo
Location: 5885Hillendale Road Resolution 22-014

C. Variances forDock Consulting Planner Memo
Applicant: Jennifer andDavidLabadie Resolution 22-021
Location: 5510Howards PointRoad

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Strawberry Lane: FinalDesignDirection, CityProject19-05 CityEngineer Memo
Resolution 22-022

B. BirchBluffRoad: DraftScoping Document andCommunication Plan,  CityEngineer Memo
CityProject21-01

C. Approve PlansforLiftStations 7, 9and10andAuthorize CityEngineer Memo
Advertisement forBids, CityProjects 20-12and21-08 Resolution 22-023

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Accept Quote forIntegrated PestManagement Plan CityAdministrator Memo

B.   COVID Testing Policy CityAdministrator Memo

C.   Review StatusofMeetings CityAdministrator Memo
Resolution 22-024

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2022 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING ( Held via interactive
technology/videoconferencing)  

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:01P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; Planning Director Darling; and
Director ofPublic WorksBrown;   

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Callies, Siakel, Gorham andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed 5/0.   

2. SIGN ORDINANCE

Planning Director Darling stated thatstaffwasdirected toprovideareviewofanynecessary
changes totheZoning Ordinance related toelection signage attheJanuary24, 2022meeting.   
Shenotedthatincluded inthepacket waslanguage fromtheStatestatuteaswellasthe
Shorewood CityCode.  Sheexplained thatwhatstaffishoping toaccomplish istostripdownthe
proposal justtothemost important issues tominimize anyimpact thatchanges tothesignage
maycause.  Shestated thatstaffwouldliketomovetheordinance towards contentneutrality and
haveaclear timeperiod forenforcement ofelection signage andaddasubstitution clause to
allowmoreopportunity fornon-commercial speech signsoutsideoftheelection timeperiod.  She
reviewed theimprovements thatstaffareproposing asoutlined inthestaffreport.  Shenotedthat
anewpublichearing wouldneedtobeheldbythePlanning Commission beforeanychanges
couldbeadopted.  Shestated that inorder forthistobeinplacepriortotheelection, theordinance
wouldneedtobeapproved andpublished priortoMay1, 2022.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshehadalready spoken withPlanning Director Darling
regarding someofherquestions.  Shestated thatoverall, sheagrees withwhat isbeingproposed
andthinks itishelpful tohavethismeeting priortothepublichearing sotheCouncil cantryto
winnow downwhatisbeingconsidered bythePlanning Commission.  Shenotedthatinher
opinion, adistance oftenfeetfromthestreetsurface istoomuchformanyneighborhoods inthe
City.  Shestated thatshewould liketoseetheCitystickwiththefivefootdistance thatislocated
elsewhere intheordinance fornon-commercial speech signs.  Shestated thatsheunderstands
whytheCitywants tohaveconsistency foralltypesofelections, however, shethinks itistoo
drastic ofachange fromthecurrent language.  Shereviewed thetimeperiodbetween theprimary
andgeneral election fortheschoolboardandnoted that46daysfortheother typeofpublic



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 2of6

elections isnotreallykeeping itthesameforthetypeofelections because thetimeperiod
between theprimary andgeneral election forsome, islonger thanthattimeperiod.  Shestated
thatshewould liketokeepitatone-hundred daysasitisinthecurrent ordinance.  Sheasked
wheresigns like ‘Happy Birthday’ or ‘BlackLivesMatter’  wouldfitintotheordinance andwhythe
Citywasdoingasubstitution clause.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatregarding thesetback beingtoolarge, the Cityhastheability
toalterthatparticular setback.  Shestated thatshethinks fivefeetmaybetoocloseinsome
situations andgave theexample ofsituation where thereareimproved shoulders adjacent tothe
pavedroadway, unless theyalterthesetback tobefromtheimproved roadway which takes into
account shoulders.  Shestated thatregarding thetimeperiodforsignage beingone-hundred
days, aslongasitisclearly writtenandcanbeenforced soitdoesnotallowone-hundred days
beforeeveryprimaryandeveryelection, shethinks thatwouldbeacceptable.  Sheexplained the
substitution clause which allowsanysignthatisallowed inanydistrict tobesubstituted, soyou
cansubstitute outthenon-commercial speech message forwhatever theallowed message ison
thepermitted orlistedsign.  Shegavetheexample ofaddress signage asonethatisallowed at
twosquare feet, somostofthe ‘BlackLivesMatter’ or “BlueLivesMatter’ signswould fitintothat
square footage allowance, sotheywouldbeallowed tohavethatontheproperty asasubstitute
fortheaddress sign.    

CityAttorney Shepherd gaveabriefexplanation ofthesubstitution clauseandnotedthat itisa
mechanism thathelpstheCityaddress someoftheissues thatarise inthesignordinance
especially inlightofrecentcase law.  Hereferenced themost recentSupreme CourtcaseofReed
v. Gilbertandnotedthatwhatneeds tobeconsidered isthattherecanbenocontent based
regulation buttheCitycanhavereasonable time, place, andmanner restrictions, suchassetback
fromtheroad.  Hestated thattherearethings intheCode thatstillneedtobeworkedontoensure
thattheCityiscomplying withthecontent neutrality issue.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshefindsthesubstitution clauseabitconfusing, notbecause
ofthewayPlanning Director Darlinghaswritten it, butbecause itisaconfusing principle.  She
notedthattheCitycouldbeputatriskifitdidnothavetheability tosubstitute thistypeofsign
andunderstands that itisagoodthing tohaveandfeelsitisofbenefit tocitizens.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewasalsoconfused bythesubstitution clause because
fromreading it, itappeared thatyoucouldsubstitute acampaign signfora ‘BlackLivesMatter’  
signwhich meansitwould thenberestricted bythetimeframe.  Hestated thatitlooks likeitrefers
toadifferent subdivision soyouhavetodothatbitofdigging tounderstand it.  Hestated thathe
would liketoseethedistance becloser, suchasfivefeet.  Heasked aboutSection3, Subd. C.(3)  
where itstates, ‘Noportionofanysignshallbelocated withinfivefeetofanyproperty line, except
aspermitted inb.(1)(d) ofthissubdivision.’  Hestated thatthissaysfivefeet, butthesubdivision
itreferences saystenfeetandnotedthathefeltthiswasastrange waytowordit.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatsheagreed that therearealotofsituations intheCitywhere
tenfeetdoesnotmakesense.  Sheaskediftherecouldbeadistinction between aCounty
roadway versusasidestreet.  Shestated thatforthemostpart, fivefeet, inShorewood, seems
tomakesenseandwould liketoseeiftherewouldbeawaytodifferentiate between thetypeof
street forfivefeetversus tenfeet.  Shegavetheexample ofasigninheryardbeingbacktenfeet
andexplained thatitwouldneverbeseen.  Shestated thatsheagreed withthecomment made
byCouncilmember Callies regarding schoolboardelectionsignsgoingfromone-hundred toforty- 
sixdaysandunderstands whytheCitywouldwanttoalignthatnumber.     



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 3of6

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagrees thatthereareportions oftheCitywhere tenfeetwould
makesignsnotvisible.  SheaskedifPublicWorksDirector Brown hadanyconcerns fromaPublic
Worksstandpoint withafivefootsetback versusatenfootsetback. PublicWorksDirector Brown
stated thattheCitycouldspecifying asetback fromacornerbecause thatistypically whereyou
getintomostsitedistance issues.  Hesuggested thattherebesomething similar tothe
landscaping ordinances where thereisasitetriangle requirement attheintersections.  

MayorLabadie stated thatshedoesnotwanttogettothepointwhere theCityisoutactively
policing signsandhasbecome anenforcer.  Councilmember Siakelstated thattheCityhasnot
donethisinthepastandnotedthatshewasnotsurewhythisissuehasbecome suchabigdeal.   
Shestatedthatsheunderstands updating theordinance because ofsomeofthethingssuchas
theSupreme Courtdecision, butdoesnotthink thisshould bepunitive.  Shestated thatif
someone wants tobeabletoputupasignintheiryard, shefeelstheyshouldbeabletodothat.    

Councilmember Calliesaskedaboutthestatement madeearlierbyPlanning Director Darling
whenshetalkedabout distance fromtheimproved roadway versusthestreetsurface.  Shestated
that, toher, thatsounds likethesamething.  Shestated thatshebelieves thattherehavebeen
complaints ineveryelection sosheunderstands theCityhastohavesomething intheCode, but
inheropinion, thelesssaid, thebetter.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthiscameaboutbecause ofcomplaints duringthelastelection.  She
explained thatshewould likethisordinance togettothepointwhereanyonecanunderstand it
clearly.  Shestated thatshefeelsthecurrent language wasnoteasilyunderstood, which iswhere
Councilmember Callies explanation that ‘lessismore’ wouldbebeneficial.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedwhatthespecific complaints wereandsuggested thatperhaps the
discussion needed tofocusonthosespecificareas.  Shestated thatifthegoal istosimplify itand
makeiteasilyunderstood, shewouldsaythatsaying something hastobefivefeet froman
improved roadsurface’ isprobably confusing formostpeople.  

Public WorksDirector Brownstated that theydidcheckonsomesignsbased oncomplaints that
werereceived andexplained thatallthecomplaints theyreceived werebasedonsetback
concerns.  Hestatedthathethinks roadsurface isadequate language andiseasyforanyone to
check.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatduring thelastelection, theCityhadcomplaints intwo
different areasoftheCitywhere signswereplacedsoclosetotheroadandinsuchnumber that
thecallerswere frustrated byhavinganoverwhelming amountofsignsrightuptothestreet.  She
explained thatinprevious years thecomplaints were, ingeneral, abouttoomuchsignage and
notedthatwhattheCitycanenforce, issetbacks.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathedidnotseeanyregulations foroverall non-commercial
speech signssize.  Planning Director Darling explained thatduring theelection period, theCityis
notallowed toregulate thesizeofsignsorthenumberofsigns.  MayorLabadie suggested that
theCouncil takealookadefining theedgeoftheroadanddetermine howfarbacktheywould
liketogo.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatbasedonthediscussion, shefeelstheCouncilhasconsensus
tohavesignsbeallowed fivefeetfromtheedgeofpavement.  PublicWorksDirector Brownnoted



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 4of6

thattheCityhasthreegravel roadways sotheremayneedtobesomeprovision madeforthose.   
Hestated thatiftheroadway isunimproved thenitwouldbefromtheedgeoftheaggregate
surface.  Councilmember Calliesstated thatshebelieves theCouncil alsohadconsensus on
allowing one-hundred daysforother typesofelections, suchasschoolboard.    

Councilmember SiakelnotedthatsheseesMr. Yelsey’shandraisedandstated that thismaybe
agoodtimetoallowpublic input.  AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, stated thatheagrees with
mostofthestatements madebyCouncilmember Callies.  Hestated thathefeelsthefivefoot
setback andallowingone-hundred daysforelections other thantheStatemandated onesmakes
sense, although hewould preferathreefootsetback.  Hestated thathedoesnotlikethe
substitution clauseanddoesnotfeelitisstatedclearly.  Hestated thattheCouncil hasnotyet
addressed theconcern thatcaused manycitizens tobeunhappy which waswhathappens to
signsoutsideoftheelection period.  Hestated thatthereisnolanguage thatclearlysaysyoucan
putupanykindofsignsthatyouwant, inyourlawn, withminimal ornorestrictions.  Hestated
thathefeelsthisisfreespeechandwouldsuggest thattherebelanguage thatsaysfornon- 
commercial signs, outsideoftheelection period, here iswhatyouareabletodo.  Hestated that
hebelieves itisillegal fortheCitytocalloutholiday signsorillumination ofholiday signsand
wouldaskthattheybetreatedasanyothernon-commercial signage andnottorestrict itinany
significant waybecause thatisalsofreespeech.  Hereiterated thatthesubstitution clauseasit
is, isunfathomable andwouldencourage theCitytocreatesimple language.  Hestated thathe
hasraised theissueofright-of-wayseveral timesanditisstill therebecause theCityactually
prohibits signsintheright-of-way.  Hestated thattheCityallowsmailboxes andplantings, but
doesnotallowsignsandsuggested thatlanguage alsobecorrected andmakeitclear thatpeople
canputupsignsintheright-of-waywithasetback.  Hestated thatthefthasalsobeenanissue
withsignsandexplained thathewould lovetoseeaclause thataddresses thatissueandmakes
itamisdemeanor intheCity.  Hestated thattheCitymayalsowanttolimithatespeech.  

MayorLabadie askedCityAttorney Shepherd orPlanning Director Darling toaddress Mr. Yelsey’s
comments onright-of-way, hatespeech, theft, holiday signs, andthethreefootsetback.    

Planning Director Darling explained that, ingeneral, staffwouldwanttopreserve theright-of-way
forthepurpose itwascreated for, whichwouldbethings likedrainage projects andallowno
private improvements.  Shenotedthatmailboxes havetobeallowed inorder toallowformail
delivery.  Shestated thatimprovements intheright-of-wayrequire permits butsignsaregenerally
notsomething theCitywould issuepermits for.  

Councilmember Calliesstated thatitappears asthoughnon-commercial speech signsare
allowed intheright-of-wayaspermitted, whichseems toaddress Mr. Yelsey’sconcern.  Planning
Director Darling explained thatstaffwrote thissection toallowthemduring theelection period,  
butnotatanyothertime.  CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatCouncil maywanttomakea
distinction between non-commercial speech signsduring theelection periodversusothers.    

Mr. Yelseystatedthereisencroachment andright-of-waylanguage included intheCodethat
says youcannotdowhatCouncilmember Callies juststatedcanbedone.  Hestated thatthe
language conflicts andisconfusing because itsaysnothing canbeputintoaright-of-wayother
thanamailbox andlandscaping.  Hestated thatmostpeopledonotknowhowlargetheright-of- 
wayisontheirproperty fromtheroadway.  

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatstaffcanlookatother language thatispurported tobe
conflicting withtheright-of-wayprovision inthesignordinance because theCitydoesnotwant



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 5of6

people tobeconfused about therestrictions orlackthereof.  Hestated that toaddress Mr.  
Yelsey’scomment related tohatespeech, thatwouldbeconsidered acontent basedrestriction.   
Hestated that tonight’sdiscussion certainly addresses theelection related provisions ofthesign
ordinance butashenoted earlier, thereare otherprovisions ofthesignordinance thatneed
amendment.  Hestated thatthesubstitution clause issortofapreservation clause thatis
recommended bytheLeague ofMinnesota Citiesandpreserves theabilityoftheresidents to
havenon-commercial signswhenthereisotherwise conflicting regulations intheCode.  He
explained thathethinksitisimportant tohaveintheCode, butnotedthatstaffcould takealook
at ‘wordsmithing’ itabittomake itabitmoreclear.    

MayorLabadie askedabout theissuerelated totheftofsigns.  CityAttorney Shepherd stated that
hethinks theftofsignscanbeprosecuted asanyother theftunderState law.  Hestated thattheft
isnotcalledoutintheCode, butdoesnotthink itneeds tobeinorder forittobeprosecuted.    
PublicWorksDirector BrownnotedthattheCityhashadincidents oftheftthattheSLMPD has
beeninvolved inandnotedthathebelieves thattheywereprosecuted asamisdemeanor.    

Mr. Yelsey explained thathehashadmanysignsstolenandnotedthattheownerofthesignis
oftenthepolitical partyandsometimes itistheproperty owner.  Hestated thatitwouldbeniceto
haveaclause intheCodethatclearlystates itisamisdemeanor justtohelppreclude people
fromdoingthat.  Councilmember Siakelnotedthatmostpeoplewhoarestealing signsaremost
likelynotreading CityCode.  Shestated thatitwillgobacktogoingtothepolicedepartment and
filingacomplaint.    

Mr. Yelsey explained thatmanytimesitiskidsdoingthestealing andfeelstheirparents needto
knowthatthisisaserious crimeandnotjustfunandgames liketakingapumpkin atHalloween.   

GuySanschagrin, 27725 IslandViewRoad, stated thathewould liketotouchontheftand
vandalism ofsigns.  Heexplained thathehadmanysignsstolenandvandalized during thelast
election.  Hestated thathefeels itisnotjustthe ‘law’ butalsowhat isdonetocommunicate,  
enforce, andencourage peopletofollowthelaw.  Hestated thatheischallenged bycomplaint
basedenforcement.  Healsogave theexample oftheBirchBluffareaandnotedthathedidnot
thinkanyofthoseproperties wouldbeabletohavesignsonthembecause thehedges areright
alongtheroadway evenwithafivefootrule.  Hestated thathefeelsShorewood candobetter
thanitdidduring thelastelection.  Hestated that itshouldnotjustbeaboutenforcement andthe
lawbutshouldbeabout everyone coming together asacommunity tohaveafairandjustelection.  

Councilmember Siakelstated thatanybody whohasrunforofficehashadsomesituation where
asignhasdisappeared anddoesnotthinkthatisunique toonecandidate oroneelection.  She
stated thatshewouldencourage people thatwant things tochange, tostartwiththemselves.    

MayorLabadie askedCouncilmember Siakel tocomment onthecomment maderegarding
hedges intheBirchBluffarea.  Councilmember Siakelstated thatshefeelsthecomment made
byMr. Sanschagrin isprobably accurate, which isoneofthereasons thatshesuggested five
feetfromtheroadway. Sheexplained that tenfeetwould makeitverydifficult foranybody on
BirchBluffandmanyotherstreets within theCity.  ShenotedthatMr. Yelsey brought upsome
points thatprobably shouldbediscussed andsuggested thattheCouncil divide thistopicandjust
focusoncampaign signs tonightandcover theotherpointsatalatertime.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed that thereshouldbetwodiscussions andthat
tonight canfocusonthecampaign signsinorder forthattobecompleted priortotheelection.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 6of6

Shestated thattheCouncil canthendealwiththeother items thatneedtobeupdated atalater
date.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthemisdemeanor language doesnotfeeltohimlikeit
belongs inCityCodebecause itisnotwithin theircontrolofhowitisenforced.  Hesuggested that
perhaps itissomething thatisnotedintheShoreReportorthenewsletter thattheftactivity is
discouraged.  MayorLabadie stated thatshealsofeltaletter intheSunSailorand/orontheShore
Report wouldbeagoodideatoremindpeople thatvandalism andtheftofsigns isapunishable
offense.  Shestatedthatshefeelsthismaybeamoreappropriate routethanmodifying theactual
Code language.   Sheaskedabout thetimeline formaking thesechanges.    

Planning Director Darlingstated thatshefeelsthattherewillbeenough timetomakethese
changes prior totheelectionseason, ifthepublichearing isheldinApril.    

3. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
February 14, 2022, at6:58P.M.    

Roll Call Vote:  Siakel, Callies, Johnson, Gorham, andLabadie votedaye. Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:   

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING ( Held via interactive
technology/videoconferencing)  

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson (arrivedat7:05P.M.), Siakel, Gorham
andCallies; CityAttorney Shepherd; CityAdministrator Lerud; CityClerk/HR
Director Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director of
PublicWorks Brown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Gorham explained thatheandCouncilmember Callies serveonthePersonnel
Committee foritemF.  Heexpressed hisappreciation tothecandidates whowereinterested in
theopenpositions.  He notedthattheCitywasfortunate tohavesuchgreatcandidates who
expressed interest.  Councilmember Calliesstated that sheagreed thatthereweregreat
candidates forthepositions whichcreateddifficult choices forthePersonnel Committee.    

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofJanuary 24, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofJanuary 24, 2022

C. Approval ofthe Verified Claims List

D. Accept Donation from Lucky’s Station, LLC for2022 Arctic Fever Event,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-011, “AResolution Accepting Donations to
theCity ofShorewood 2022 Arctic Fever Event.”   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 2of11

E. Appointment ofPublic Works Operator and Authorization toAdvertise for
Light Equipment Operator

F. Commission Appointments, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-012, “A
Resolution Making Appointments toShorewood Commissions.”  

G. Accept Improvements and Authorize Final Payment forEnchanted and
Shady Islands Reclaim Project, City Project 18-11, Adopting RESOLUTION
NO. 22-013, “AResolution Accepting Improvements and Authorizing Final
Payment fortheEnchanted Island and Shady Island Street Reclamation
Project.”  

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle stated thattheCouncil hadjustheldaworksession todiscuss
non-commercial signs.  Hestated thathewanted toinformthepublic thatwhenoneconsiders
non-commercial sign, because theyarenotusing theterm ‘political’ signs, anychange in
language bytheCityCouncil wouldneedtoapplytoanynon-commercial signage andnotjust
political signs.  Hestated thathedoesnotfeelitisnecessary tocalloutholiday signsandpeople
shouldbeallowed tohavethosedisplayed however theylike.  Hestated thathealso believed
thatright-of-wayshouldnotrestrict theplacement ofsigns.    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. Request forTime Extension toCorrect Code Violations
Location:  5885 Hillendale Road

Planning Director Darling explained thattheproperty ownerhasrequested additional timeinorder
toclearupanumberofnuisance itemsandremove theunlicensed vehicles.  Shestatedthatstaff
hadoriginally recommended denialoftherequest andthatenforcement shouldbegin, however,  
shereceived aphonecall thisafternoon thatexplained whytheapplicant hadnotmadeany
progress.  Shestated thatbothsheandthepersonthathadbeenhiredtohelphavebeenseverely
illandwerenotabletodothework, norwassheaware thatshehadbeencalled tofindoutwhy
therehadbeennoprogress.  Shestatedthatstaff isrecommending thatthisbebroughtback to
thenextCouncilmeeting

Mayor Labadie stated thatthisseemed reasonable andtheCouncilwouldbasically begranting a
smallextension.    

Councilmember Gorham askedaboutwhether theproperty ownerhadcommitted toresolving the
issueduring therecentphone call.  Planning Director Darling stated thattheapplicant has
committed todoingasmuchofthecleanupthat isallowed bylaw.  Shestated thatthere isa



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 3of11

tenant inthehomeaswellthathassomeitemsthatshemaynotbeabletogetridof, butthe
removal ofthemajority oftheitemswillbesubstantial progress onthisparticular property.  

Therewasconsensus tobringthisitembacktothenextCouncil meetingandallowforthis
extension oftime inorder toallowfortimeforanewResolution ofapproval withthe
additional daysleft inthe30dayperiod.   

B. Request forTime Extension toCorrect Code Violations
Location:  5765 Echo Road

Planning Director Darling explained thattheapplicant hasanumberofaccessory buildings and
fences thatwereputinwithoutapermit.  Shestated thatduetotheseason andthehealth
constraints oftheproperty owners, sheisasking formoretimethanistypically allowed because
theywillneedtogetcontractors tohelpthemwiththeimprovements.   Shestated thattheyhave
askedthatthebuilding andzoning permits betoCityHallbyMay31, 2022andthenecessary
workbecompleted byJune30, 2022.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshefeels thisapproach seems reasonable.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thatthereisalaborshortage andisconcerned about theproperty
owners beingabletogetquotesandapermitbyMay31, 2022.  Hestated thatitmaybemore
realistic thatitbechanged tohavingapermitbyJune30, 2022rather thanMay.  Planning Director
Darling explained thattheyareinterviewing contractors thisweek.    

Councilmember Gorham askediftheCouncil needed toadoptaresolution andvoteonthe
previous agenda item. CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatafter theCouncil actsontheresolution
infrontofthem, itwouldmake sensetogobacktoagenda item7.A. andtakeavotesoitisvery
cleartheCouncil hasmadetheextension until thenextmeeting.  Councilmember Siakelstated
thatshedidnotthinkthisshouldbepushed furtherdown theroadandwould liketogetsome
resolution withrelation toshowing progress andcompliance.    

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-015, “AResolution
Approving aRequest forExtension toCorrect aCode Violation forProperty Located at
5765 Echo Road.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

7.A. – continued:  Request forTime Extension toCorrect Code Violations
Location:  5885 Hillendale Road

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, granting anextension of28days, totheMarch 14,  
2022 City Council meeting, for theCode Violations at5885 Hillendale Road, toallow the
property owner toremedy thesituation.    

Councilmember Callies notedthatshewasnotsurethiswouldbeenough timetotakecareofthe
problem, considering thehealth problems ofthehomeowners.  Planning Director Darlingclarified
thatshewasproposing that theitembecontinued tothenextCouncil meeting whenstaffwould
putaresolution infrontoftheCouncil toextend thetermoutforwhatever theremaining days
wouldbeforthe30dayperiod.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 4of11

Gorham withdrew hismotion, Johnson withdrew hissecond, based onthe information
shared byPlanning Director Darling.   

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, tocontinue this item totheFebruary 28, 2022 meeting
inorder toallow forstaff tobring aresolution tothe Council forextension of30days for
theCode Violations forproperty located at5885 Hillendale Road.   

Roll Call Vote:   Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion carried 5/0.  

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Strawberry Lane:  Final Design Direction, City Project 19-05

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatonApril28, 2021, theCouncil approved theScoping Study
fortheStrawberry LaneReconstruction andTrailProject.  Henotedthatfollowing thatmeeting
theCityheardafairamountoffeedback fromresidents thattheeight foot trailandfivefoot
boulevard wasexcessive soCouncil gavedirection forstafftolookatalternative options.  He
stated thatonJune22, 2021staffheldavirtualneighborhood meeting topresent theinformation
onthesidewalk options.  Hestated thattheCityreceivedafairamountoffeedback following this
meeting aswellandtheCouncil directedstafftoconsiderafewmoreoptions.  Heexplained that
onNovember 10, 2021, theCityhostedanOpenHouse todiscuss these itemswhere thegeneral
themes were:  theneedofjustification forasidewalk; minimizing impacts to yards/treesby
reducing theproposed streetwidth; and, shifting thealignment onthesouthendtowards thewest.   
Hestated thatstaff islooking fordirection fromtheCouncil onhowtomoveforward onthose
threedesign items.  Henotedthatifthismoves forward, thegeneral timeline fortheproject would
possibly befortreeremovals andutility relocations inthefallof2022withconstruction inthe
summer of2023, withthegoalofcompletion bythefirstdayofschool.  Hereviewed the
sidewalk/trailoptions andnotedthatthereisconsensus infavorofasixfootsidewalk attheback
ofthecurb.  Hereviewed thediscussion surround thewidthofthestreetandnotedthat, ingeneral,  
residents alongthecorridor areinfavorofanarrower roadway footprint totwenty-fourfeetorless.   
Heexplained thatstaffisstill recommending atwenty-sixfootwidestreet andnotedthatitwould
allowforon-streetparking andmeetsStateFireCodewidthminimum.  Hestated thattheother
itemthatwasdiscussed wasthealignment ofStrawberry Laneonthesouthendoftheproject.   
Hestated thatstaff received afairamount offeedback thatmanyresidents favorthewestern
alignment whichmeans theproposed roadway wouldgenerally stayinthesamelocationasthe
western edgeoftheexisting roadway.  Henotedthatatthelastmeeting, thathehad
recommended shifting theroadway alignment totheeast, butthefeedback fromresidents was
thattheypreferred itbeshiftedbysixfeetwest, which iswhatheisnowrecommending.  He
stated thatthiswould require theacquisition ofadditional easements fromfourproperty owners
inordertoaccommodate this layout.  Hestated thatwould liketopursue drainage andutility
easements fromtheseproperty owners because itwillnotchange thesetback lineforthe
homeowners.  Hesummarized thatstaff isrecommending Alternate2oftheproposed alternatives
andnotedthatitwillcostabitmorethantheothersbecause oftheunknown costsofproperty
acquisition.    

MayorLabadie explained thattherehavebeenfourpublichearings thathavebeenheldonthis
item, sonopubliccomments wouldbetakenthisevening, buttheydidgiveresidents the
opportunity tosubmit comments inwriting.  Shenoted thatsomeofthesecomments hadbeen
included inthemeeting packet.   Shenotedthattherewerequestions fromresidents regarding



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 5of11

thisstreetcompared totheGlenn/Amlee/Manitou project, especially thedifferences inthe
recommended widthoftheroads.   

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatheseesStrawberry Laneactingmore likeacollector roadway
fortheCitywhere itprovides sideroadsconnecting toitandthose roads leadouttoSmithtown
WayandHighway7.  Hestated thattheGlenn/Amlee/Manitou project fromlastyearwasa
residential neighborhood withfiftyhomes thathadnootherwayoutasa ‘deadend’ neighborhood
andnotmoreofathroughstreet likeStrawberry Lane.    

Councilmember Gorham thanked CityEngineer Budde forthoroughly investigating thisproject.   
Hestated thathedoesnotthinktheprojectgotoffontherightfoot, butfeelstheCityhastriedas
hardasitcantomakeupforthemiscommunication thatitbegan with.  Hestated that thefire
codeargument isnotsuperstrong forhimbecause heknows thattherearefirehydrants
elsewhere, buthedoesaccept theargument thatthisisaconnector streetandnotedthathe
personally travels ittogethiskidstoMinnewashta.  Hestated thathewould liketoseeon-street
parking remain andexplained thathefeelsitwillhelptoslowtrafficdown.  Hestated thathe
thinks theproposed plansareagoodcompromise tomakethelocation ofthestreetmore
equitable through thewestern alignment.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatheagreedwithCouncilmember Gorham’scomments and
would justaddthepointthathedoesnotseehowitwouldbefeasible toadequately enforce no
onstreet parking.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed withmostoftherecommendations fromtheCity
Engineer.  Shestated thatthisdesign islooking towards thefuture.  Shestated thatshedoes
havesomeconcern about theacquisition oftheadditional easements because theCityalready
hasright-of-wayontheothersideoftheroadway.  Shestatedthatsheisinfavorofnotmoving
thealignment tothewestandkeeping itontheeastsideand notedthatshedidnotseeitas
unfair, because itisalready public right-of-way.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatsheagreed thatthisisimplying thatthepeopleonthewest
sidewouldgivetheCitytheeasements.  SheaskediftheCityhasreached outtothoseproperty
owners andhadanyindication thatitwouldbegiven, iftheCityasksforit.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathemetwithproperty owners lastsummer anddidnotgetastrong
consensus onewayortheother fromtheresidents.  Henotedthatatthetimehewastellingthem
theCitywouldwantroadway easement andheisnowrecommending pursuing drainage and
utilityeasement ,which isdifferent.    

Councilmember Siakelnotedthat theCitydoesnotknow, forafact, that thoseproperty owners
wouldgivetheCitythenecessary easements.  Shestated thatshetendstoagreewith
Councilmember Callies comments andstated thattheCityhasmadeaccommodations andtried
toworkwithresidents.  Shestated thatshefeelsthetwentysixfootwideroadandsidewalk is
appropriate, butreiterated herconcern aboutassuming thattheCityhaseasements thattheydo
nothave.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thatiftheCitypursued thewestern alignment, theintent isthatthe
Citywouldgoacquire theeasements.  Hestated thatthereistimeintheproject schedule, ifit
camedowntocondemnation tostilldeliver theproject in2023.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 6of11

Councilmember SiakelaskedwhytheCitywouldcondemn, whentheyalready owntheotherside.   
Shestated thatshedoesnotthinkshehasevervotedtocondemn anything.  Councilmember
Gorham stated thathisunderstanding isthatonceitmoves tocondemnation itwouldbeoperating
outsideoftheschedule.   

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatcondemnation hasaverydefined scheduled timeframeand
notedthattheyhaveaccounted forthatpossibility within theirschedule.    

TheCouncil discussed theeasement acquisition process.  

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed withCouncilmember Siakel’searlier statement thatshe
doesnotthinkshe, inhertimeserving theCity, hadevervotedforacondemnation.  Shestated
thatshewished thattheCityalready hadagoaheadmessage fromthoseproperty owners that
theysupported thisoption.  Shestated thatshedoesfeelshifting theroadway tothewest ismore
equitable forbothsidesofthestreet, butitinvolves anunknown factor acquisition fromfour
parcels.    

Councilmember Johnson noted thathehadadiscussion withoneoftheproperty owners onthe
western sidewhowasinfavorofadrainage andutilityeasement possibility andwasupsetabout
thepotential shifttotheeast, however, thiswasresident hasmoved.  Hestated thatheisinfavor
ofexploring theeasements before theyeliminate thepossibility ofthewestern shift.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatwouldbefine, butsheisnotinfavorofeminent domainor
condemnation, andwouldnotvoteinfavorofthatoption. CityEngineer Buddestated that
negotiations typically takeabout twomonthsandtheywouldknowbythattimeiftheywouldagree
ornot.  Hestated thatiftheywerenotgoingtocometosomeagreement, theoptioncouldbeto
continue eminent domainwiththoseproperties, orchange thealignment back totheeast.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifstaffhaddoneanyappraisals onthoseeasements yet.  City
Engineer Buddestatedthattheyhadnotdoneanyappraisals.  Councilmember Gorham askedif
therewereexisting easements ontheopposite side.  CityEngineer Buddeexplained that
anywhere thathasbeenplatted already hasatenfootdrainage andutilityeasement outsideof
theright-of-way.  Henotedthatonthecorridor itisabithitormissonwhichareashavebeen
platted andwhichhavenot.    

Councilmember Calliesasked if therewerestillsomeeasements thathad tobeacquired that
havenothing todowiththesouthern alignment.  CityEngineer Buddenoted thattherewereabout
nineproperties that theCitywouldstillhavetogetsomeformofeasement from.  Henotedthat
thesewould typically beadrainage andutilityeasement andexplained thatanyoneofthese
couldalsogotocondemnation aswell.    

MayorLabadie askedifthesenegotiations wouldalsotakeabout twomonths.  CityEngineer
Budde stated thattwomonths isaboutwhatittakestogetareallygoodfeelonthenegotiations
withresidents andallowthemtimetothinkabout theiroptions.  Hestated thattheonesnorthof
thetrailwillbeneeded regardless, buttheywilltakeafurther looktotrytoreduce theroadway
easements todrainage andutilityeasements ifpossible.    

Councilmember Callies stated thattheCityisgoingtobeintheeminent domain/condemnation
process fortheproperties northofthetrailifanagreement isnotreached.  Shestated thatthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 7of11

Council willeitherneedtovoteinfavorofthenegotiated priceorforproceeding with
condemnation, iftheywanttomoveforward withtheStrawberry Laneproject.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedifsomething couldbeincorporated inthemotion thattheCouncil
approves whathasbeenrecommended andputadateinthatiftheeasements arenotreceived,  
thattheplanreverts totheotheroptionsofkeeping theroadway towards theeastintheexisting
right-of-way.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathebelieves itisreallyafunction oftiming fortheroadway
design, butintermsofwhether thatcanbedone, theanswer isyes.  CityEngineer Buddestated
thathebelieves that thereistimeintheschedule totrytoacquire theproperty onthewestside
andifthatdidnotcometofruition, therewouldstillbetimeintheschedule tomakesometweaks
totheplansthatessentially shifts theroadway sixfeeteast.  

Councilmember Siakel askedhowlongitwould takeCityEngineer Budde topulltogether offers
totheseresidents. CityEngineer Buddestatedthathethinkshecouldgetpotential offersoutto
thefourresidents within twoweeks, butwouldneedtogivethemtimetoreviewandrespond.  He
stated thathethinkswithin aboutamonth theywouldhaveaprettygoodfeelingastowhether
thoseresidents willentertain theofferornot.  Hereiterated that thereisroomintheproject
schedule toaccount forthisactivity.     

MayorLabadie likesthisproposal andnoted thatthereason theCouncil deviated fromtheexisting
right-of-wayistheconcept ofequity, however theconcept ofcondemnation isverydifficult forher
toswallow whenthereisexisting right-of-wayacross thestreet.  Shestated thatsheisinfavorof
pursuing theacquisition ofthefourparcels foradrainage andutilityeasement.    

CityAttorney Shepherd suggestion thatthisitembecontinued tothenextmeeting inorderto
bringbackaresolution withafewmorepartstoitintermsoftheinsandoutsoftheexploration
oftheeasements, butalsoapproving somepiecesoftheproject suchassixfootwidesidewalks
andthetwenty-sixfootwidestreet, withsometimelines built insoitisclear toboththeCouncil
andthecommunity.   

CityEngineer Buddestatedthathefeltthatapproach couldwork.  CityAdministrator Lerud stated
thathewasnotsurethatcontinuing thisfortwoweekswillbeenough timeandsuggested itmay
bebetter toextend itamonthinorder togiveadequate time.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatintwoweeksherunderstanding isthatstaffwillbringbacka
resolution thathasmorespecifics suchastheCouncil accepts thesixfootsidewalk, twenty-six
footwidestreet, thattheCitywillbeginnegotiating withtheparties, even though thatportionwill
notbecompleted inthat timeframe.  Councilmember Siakelstated thatsheagreed with
Councilmember CalliesandnotedthattheCitymayhaveanideaofwheretheconversation is
headed withtheacquisition.    

Councilmember Gorham suggested thattheCouncil justmoveforward anapprove theresolution
thatisbeing presented tonightandamend it, ifitlooks likeitisheading towards condemnation to
followtheeastern alignment. MayorLabadie stated thatshewouldagreewiththatapproach along
withdirecting CityEngineer Budde topursue acquiring theeasements fromthefourparcelson
thewestern side.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 8of11

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshedisagreed because itissaying thattheCouncil isagreeing
withwhathasbeenputbefore themandsheissaying thatshedoesnotwanttodothatuntil there
issomething morefirmaround thoseproperties onthewestern side.  Shestated thatsheisnot
agreeing tothewestern alignment until theCityhasthoseanswers.  Shereiterated thatshe
agreed withCouncilmember CalliesandCityAttorney Shepherd’ssuggestion tobring thisback
intwoweekswiththedetails liketheyagreeonthesixfootsidewalks andthetwenty-sixfootwide
street width.  

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thattheCouncil couldmakeamotion toadopt thisresolution and
edit ittojustagreetothesixfootsidewalk andthetwenty-sixfootwidthandleaveoutthewestern
alignment.  Hecautioned thatsometimes whenedits toresolutions aremadeonthefly, things
aremissed andhewouldsuggest thatitbebroughtbacksothereisamoreclear resolution.    

Siakel moved, Callies seconded, toDeny RESOLUTION NO. 22-016, “AResolution to
Provide Final Design Direction forStrawberry Lane, City Project 19-05”,  and direct staff to
bring back anew resolution atthe February 28, 2022 meeting which specifies the twenty- 
fix foot wide roadway, six foot wide sidewalk, and atimeline and steps foralignment tothe
west side ofStrawberry lane.    

Roll Call Vote:  Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Johnson votedNay.   Motion
passed 4/1.  

B. Grant Street Drainage:  Accept Bids and Award Contract, City Project 18-04

CityEngineer Buddestated thatonJanuary 10, 2022theCouncil gaveauthorization toadvertise
andopenbidsfortheGrant Streetdrainage project.  Heexplained thattwelvebidswereopened
onFebruary 8, 2022withthelowbidsubmitted bySchneider Excavating & Grading.  Henoted
thatthebidisabout thirty-threepercent belowtheengineer’sestimate andexplained thattheCity
hassuccessfully worked withSchneider inthepastontheFreeman Parkdrainage project in2021.  
Henotedthattheyexpect substantial completion byJuly31, 2022withfinalcompletion bythe
endofAugustof2022.  Hestatedthatalsoincluded inthisistheagreement withOurSavior’s
Lutheran Church forthedrainage andutilityeasement ontheirparcel inexchange fortheCity
completing thelongtermmaintenance overtheirpond.    

Gorham moved,  Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-017, “AResolution
Awarding Contract for theGrant Street Drainage Project, City Project 18-04.”, AND,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-018, “AResolution Approving Drainage and Utility
Agreement with Our Savior Lutheran Church, City Project 18-04.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Flexible Work Arrangement Policy

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatthispolicywaspresented totheCouncil inJuneof
2021andwastableduntilalaterdate.  Shestated thatitwasbrought backfordiscussion atthe
Council/Staff retreat inNovember of2021, where itwasdecided tobebrought backforreview



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 9of11

andfurther discussion attonight’smeeting.  Sheclarified thatflexible workarrangements arenot
newandcurrently exist intheCity’spersonnel policy.  Shestated thatthisproposed policy just
provides moreparameters fortheflexible work arrangements thatemployees andsupervisors
canuseasguidance tomanage them.  Shestated thatitalsoreplaces some outdated remote
access policyandtelecommuting language thatiscontained inthecurrent personnel policy.    

Councilmember Callies askediftheflexibleworkarrangement hasbeenworking wellforstaff.    
CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thatithasbeenverypopularandisusedbyalmostallCity
Hallemployees.  Shestated thatthereareseveral employees thatworkacompressed workweek
schedule andafewthathavearemote workday.  Shestatedthat theremainder oftheCityHall
employees dosomesortofflexible schedules where theystartorendatdifferent times.    

Councilmember Callies notedthatshehadnotreceived anycomplaints about lackofaccessibility
ofstaff.  Shestated thatsheunderstands itispopular andherquestion wouldbewhether itis
effective forcompleting Citybusiness, butreiterated thatshehasnotheardofanyissues inthat
regard.   

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestatedthatcurrently theydonothavealotofstaff thattake
advantage oftheremote workdays, other thanthestaggered schedules.  Shestated thatthe
remote schedule inthecurrent personnel policy ismoregenerous thantheremote schedule with
thenewproposed policy.  Shestated thatstaffdoesnotfeelthisnewpolicywilldiminish their
service levelsatall.  Shestated thatshefeelsthatinsomecases, theCityhasbeenabletoretain
employees because theylovetheirschedule andappreciate thattheCityallowssomeflexibility
forthemtohavealternate schedules.  Shestated thatsheseesthisisagreattoolforretention
andpossibly evenagreat recruiting toolfortheCity.    

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thathewouldechoCityClerk/HRDirectorThone’scomments.   
Hestated thatitisimportant toknowthatforstaff, maintaining coverage foralldepartments for
theregular workdayiscritical, soanything theydowillalways point tothat.  

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatsheunderstands thatPublicWorks isaunionized workforce,  
buttheycannot haveaflexible workschedule.  Sheaskediftherewasanyimpactonthemorale
ofCityemployees because itisnotallforoneandoneforall.  CityAdministrator Lerudnotedthat
PublicWorkscanhaveacompressed workschedule orstaggered start times.  Hestated thatshe
wascorrect thattheydohavetobepresent todotheir jobsandcannotdriveadumptruck
remotely, butnotedthatthereweresomeflexible options available toPublicWorks.  Public Works
Director Brownstated thatCityAdministrator Lerud iscorrectandnotedthatmostoftheir jobis
bootsontheground’.  

Johnson moved, Labadie seconded, Approving theFlexible Work Arrangement Policy
which includes theremoval oftheTelecommuting and Remote Access Policy, Section 4of
thecurrent Personnel Policy.    

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

B. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of2021 Funds

Finance Director Rigdonexplained thatthisitemisbasically anaffirmation ofwhatCouncil has
already directed, asfarastheARPAfunds.  Hestated thatfiftypercentofthefundswerereceived
inthesummer of2021andthesecond halfshouldcomeinJulyof2022.  Hestated thatthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 10of11

current projects utilizing theARPAfundsaretheCovington RoadWatermain Improvement Project
andtheWaterMeterRepairandReplacement Project.    

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-019, “AResolution to
Spend American Rescue Plan Act Funds.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, andLabadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatafewweeksagotheCouncil received adraft report that
relatedtothewatermain breaks thathavebeenexperienced alongVineRidgeRoadand
Covington Road.  Hestatedthat theyhavedonesomeresearch andhavedetermined thatoneof
theotherbreaksonthebacksideofthehorseshoe wasafailureofhardware orboltsduetoeither
electrolysis orhotsoils.  Hestated thatthisconfirmed theirsuspicions thatthisentire looped
watermain isprobably deteriorating beyond repairduetoelectrolysis orhotsoils.  Hestated that
hehasaskedCityEngineer Budde toputtogether aproposal forreplacement ofthatwatermain
forCouncil consideration.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thattentatively forthenextCityCouncil meeting, theywouldbe
looking topresent information ontheBirchBluffscoping document andhopefully proceed with
morepublicengagement withresidents along thatcorridor.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCityreceived agrantawardof $10,000toward equipment
inBadger Parkwhich include bleachers, tenniscourtequipment, practice wall, andsomeofthe
fencing.  Shestated thatCitystaff isaware that theremaybeadevelopment proposed onthe
eastsideof LakeComobetween Radisson RoadandHighway 7.  Shestated that theCity
received notification ofaneighborhood meeting thatadeveloper isholding byinvitation tomorrow
nightat7:00p.m., butnotedthattheCityhasnotyetreceived anyapplications.    

CityAdministrator Lerud explained thattheyhaveclosed theapplication period forthePlanning
Technician andhaveconducted firstround interviews.  Hestated thatheishoping thattheywill
beabletobringarecommendation totheCouncil attheirFebruary 28, 2022meeting inorder to
filltheposition.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Gorham expressed hisappreciation toCityEngineer Budde forhisworkon
Strawberry Laneandhiscandor withthecommunity.  Hestatedthathethinks CityEngineer
Budde’soverall temperament helpswith thisprocess.  Heexplained thathewanted himtoknow
thattheCityappreciated hisworkandhispatience indealing withtheCouncil andthecommunity.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheattended theRegional Council ofMayors meeting andnotedthat
therewereabout thirty-fivemayors present.  Shestated thatthemaintopicswereoverview of
national andlocaleconomic conditions andthefivefactorsshaping thecurrent workforce.  She
stated that theStarTribune, yesterday, featured theHighway 7project andMnDOT study.  She
explained that lastweekshehadtestified infrontoftheHouse Transportation Finance andPolicy
Committee whereshehighlighted theGalpinLakeRoadsidewalk request.  Shenotedthat this



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 14, 2022
Page 11of11

wasbasically afactfindingworksession forthecommittee thatwascentered around pedestrian
safety.  Shestated thatshealsoattended theLeague ofMinnesota Citiesseminar forAdvanced
CityLeaders which wasextremely interesting andnotedthattheagendaandpresentation are
available ontheLeague’swebsite

11. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning the City Council Regular Meeting of
February 14, 2022, at8:45P.M.    

Roll Call Vote: Johnson, Siakel, Callies, Gorham, Labadie votedAye.  Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2DTitle / Subject:   2022Concession Operation Agreement
Meeting Date:  Monday, February 28, 2022
Prepared by:   TwilaGrout, ParkandRecreation Director
Attachments:   Concession Agreement

Background:  Derek Withum hasagreed toprovide concession services forEddyStation forthe
2022season.    

ThePark Commission atitsFebruary 8, 2022meeting agreed tohaveDerek Withum provide
concession services atFreeman Park, EddyStation in2022.  Services willbeprovided Monday
through Sunday, from5:30to8:30p.m. onorabout May1andcontinue through August 1or
whenthesports organizations haveconcluded theirevents.  

Financial Considerations: Thecontractor hasagreed topaythecity $394forthe2022 season.   
Payment willbedueSeptember 30, 2022.  Acopyoftheagreement isattached.  

Action Requested: TheParkCommission recommends theCityCouncil approve formalizing the
Concession Agreement for2022withDerek Withum.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublic services, a
healthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound
financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



Independent Contractor
2022 Concession Operation Agreement

ByandBetween CityofShorewood andContractor

THIS AGREEMENT, madethis ___ dayof __________, byandbetweentheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota, aMinnesotamunicipalcorporationwithitsoffices locatedat5755CountryClubRoad,  
Shorewood, Minnesota55331 (the "City") and Derek Withum, 1563SandbarCircle, MN55387 (the
Contractor”)  

REClTALS

WHEREAS, theCityisengagedinthebusinessofprovidingmunicipalservicesincludingpark
andrecreationopportunities withinthecorporate limitsoftheCity. TheCityhasconstructeda
concession/restroom/picnicfacilityinFreemanParkwithintheCityknownasEddyStation; and

WHEREAS, theCitydesirestoprovideconcessionservicestothepatronsofFreemanPark
throughthefacilityofEddyStation; and

WHEREAS, theCityfurtherdesirestoenterintoanagreementwiththeContractor forthe
operationandprovisionofconcessionservices.   

NOW, THEREFORE, thepartiesagreeasfollows:   

1.) ScheduleofOperation. ContractoragreestoprovideconcessionservicesMonday
throughSunday, from5:30to8:30p.m., commencingonoraboutMay1orwheneverthefirstorganized
sportseventsbegin. ConcessionoperationswillcontinuethroughAugust1, orwheneverFreemanPark
ceasesitssummerusebyMGSA, AdultSoftballandTonkaUnitedSoccer.  Contractoragreesto
coordinateoperationswiththeParkSchedulingCoordinator.   

2.) ContractorResponsibilities.   

a.)  Contractoragreestobepresenteachday foropening, trainingofsales
volunteers, andalldutiesinvolvedwithclosingtheoperationattheendoftheday. Contractor
agreesthatifforanyreasonheisnotabletobepresentforanyperiodoftime, whilethe
concessionoperationis open, hewillbeavailablebypagerorcellphoneforimmediate
assistanceatthesite.   

b.)  Contractoragreestoberesponsibleforthecleaningandmaintenanceofthe
concessionarea.   

3.) ContractorPayment. TheContractoragreestopaytheCity $394fortheyear2022.   
PaymentduetotheCitybySeptember30, 2022.  

4.)  Purchasing. TheContractoragreestopurchasethenecessaryproductsandsupplies
associatedwithconcessionsalesatEddyStation.   

5.)  Equipment. TheCityagreestoprovidethehotdogmachine, popcornmachine, cash
register, popcooler, refrigeratorandcoffeemachine.   



6.)  Termination. EitherpartymayterminatethisAgreement, withoutcauseorreason, upon
thirty (30) days' writtennoticetotheotherparty. EitherpartymayterminatethisAgreementwithoutnotice
forcause. "Cause" includes, butisnotlimitedto, dishonesty, failuretomeetdeadlines, criminalconduct,  
orbreachofthisAgreement.   

7.)  StatusofContractor. Asintendedbybothparties, thisAgreementcallsforthe
performanceoftheservicesofContractorasanindependent contractorandContractorwillnotbe
consideredanemployeeoftheCityforanypurpose.   

a.) ThemannerandmeansofperformanceofContractorshallbeentirelyat
Contractor'sdiscretion. Contractor isfreetoemploypersonnel toassistContractor inproviding
servicestotheCity, butsuchemployeesshallbeContractor'sresponsibility andnotthatofthe
City. TheCityshallnotprovideContractororContractor'semployeesoragentswithanybenefits
fromtheCitysuchasworkerscompensation insurance, unemployment insurance, health
insurance, incometaxwithholding, orsocialsecuritycontributions. TheCitydoesnotcontrolthe
performanceofContractorandContractoracceptsallriskofprofitandlossflowingfromthe
servicesprovidedunderthisAgreement. AllexpensesmustbebornebyContractorandshallnot
bereimbursedbytheCity. ThoseexpensesincludefurnishingContractor'splaceofwork, payroll
expenses, taxes, andinsurance.   

b.) Contractorshallconspicuously identifyhimselftoallpersonsandorganizations
asanindependent contractorandshallnotrepresentorimplythatthisAgreementauthorizes
Contractortoactasanagentfor, oronbehalfof, theCity.  NeithertheCitynorContractorshall
beresponsible foranyagreement, representation, orwarrantymadebytheother, norshallthe
Citybeobligatedfordamagestoanypersonororganizationforpersonal injuriesorproperty
damagearisingdirectlyorindirectlyoutof theconductofContractor'sbusinessorcausedby
Contractor'sactions, failuretoact, conductornegligence.   

8.) Indemnification. ContractoragreestoindemnifyandholdtheCityharmlessfromand
againstanyandallclaimsbyoronbehalfofanypersonarisingfromContractor'sactions, failuretoact,  
conduct, ornegligence whileperformingservicespursuanttothisAgreementunlesssuchdamageor
liabilityarisesfromorinconnection withfaultyordefectivematerialsorfacilitiesprovidedbytheCity.   
ContractoragreestocarryCommercial liabilityinsuranceintheamountof $1,000,000.  

9.) EntireAgreement. ThisAgreementcontainstheentireagreementbetweentheparties
andnoamendmentheretoshallbevalidunlessmadeinwritingandsignedbytheparties. Thereis
mergedherewithallpriorandcollateralrepresentations, promises, andconditionsconcerningContractor
andtheCity. ThisAgreementsupersedesandnullifiesanypreexistingagreementsbetweentheparties
relatingtothesubjectmatterofthisAgreement. Allagreements astopaymentstobemadetoContractor
forparticularprojectsmustbeinwriting.   

10.) Severable. IntheeventanyportionofthisAgreementshallbeheldtobeinvalidthe
remainderoftheAgreementshallcontinueinfullforceandeffect.   



11.) Notices. AnynoticerequiredorpermittedtobegivenunderthisAgreementshallbe
sufficientifitisinwritingandsentbyregisteredorcertifiedmailtoContractor'sresidenceortothe
principalofficeoftheCity, whichevershallbeapplicable.   

12.) GoverningLaw. ThisAgreementshallbeconstruedandenforcedinaccordancewiththe

lawsoftheStateofMinnesota.   

INWITNESS WHEREOF, thepartieshaveexecutedthisAgreement thedayandyear
firstabovewritten.   

CITY OFSHOREWOOD CONTRACTOR

By:_______________________________         By:___________________________________  

Its:_______________________________         Its:____________________________               



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ETitle/Subject:  T-MobileFirstLeaseAmendment - EastTower
Meeting Date:  February 28, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Proposed first leaseamendment, Resolution

Background:  Thecitywascontacted byT-Mobile requesting thecityconsider and
approve aleaseamendment totheirtower leaseontheEastwater tower.  Forthepast
several months, staffhasnegotiated termsoftheamendment.  StaffandtheCity
Attorney have reviewed thedraftamendment andallourrequests havebeen
incorporated intothedraft.  Alltermsoftheoriginal agreement notchanged bythis
amendment willcontinue infull forceandeffect.  

Onarelated note, duetothemerger ofT-Mobile andSprint, T-Mobile hasgivenus
notice thattheyareterminating theSprint leaseontheeasttower.  Theywillbe
removing theirequipment perthetermsofthelease.   

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Theoriginal agreement expires in2026, atthat
thattime, thetermsprovide forabaserentof $2,500withannual escalator clauses of
threepercent.    

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approving theleaseamendment as
presented byadopting theResolution.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1







CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-020

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAFIRSTAMENDMENTTOWATERTOWERSPACE
AGREEMENTWITHT-MOBILECENTRAL, ONTHECITY’SWATERTOWER

LOCATEDAT5500OLDMARKETROAD

WHEREAS,  TheCityofShorewood wascontacted byrepresentatives ofT-Mobile
requesting theCityconsider anamendment totheTower Lease Space Agreement
signed in2004; and,  

WHEREAS,  Citystaffnegotiated withrepresentative ofTMobile forterms; and,  

WHEREAS,  Atentative agreement hasbeenreached,   

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1.  The “FirstAmendment toWater Tower Space Lease Agreement” withT-Mobile
Central, totheircurrent agreement forthecitywater tower located at5500OldMarket
Roadishereby approved aspresented.  

2.  TheMayorandCityClerkareauthorized tosigntheagreement onbehalfofthecity
ofShorewood.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this28 dayofFebruary, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk





6A
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
PARK COMMISSION MEETING SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened themeeting at7:00p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  ChairHirner, Commissioners Gallivan, Heinz, Tauer, andSchmid

arrivedat7:13p.m.); CityCouncil Liaison Callies; City
Administrator Lerud; ParksandRecreation Director Grout; and
Planning Director Darling

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Heinz moved toapprove theagenda aswritten.  Tauer seconded themotion.  Roll CallVote:   
Ayes – all. Motion carried 4-0.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes ofOctober 26, 2021

Tauer moved toapprove theminutes oftheOctober 26, 2021 meeting aspresented.  Gallivan
seconded themotion.  Roll Call Vote:  Motion carried 3-0-1 (Gallivan abstained).  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Therewerenone.    

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. Review Christmas Lake Access Ordinance

CityAdministrator Lerudreviewsomeofthehistoryandbackground surrounding publicaccess
areaonChristmas LakeandtheworkstaffhasdonewiththeChristmas LakeHomeowners
Association (CLHA).  Hegaveabriefoverview oftheagreements signedwiththeDNRin1986
and2015forcooperation andmaintenance ofthepublicaccess andexplained that itistheCity’s
responsibility tomaintain theaccess.  Henotedthat lastyear, theCityapproved asiteplan
amendment andvariance willfreeuponeparking spaceandallowthecleaning equipment tosit
offthespace whichledthemtotakealookatwhatishappening withparking, overall.  He
explained thatwithregard toloadingofthelake, therecommended amount is20-30acres/boat
topreserve theecology ofthelake, reduce thenumber ofnearmisses, allow foracomplete and
more thorough inspection.  Hegaveanoverview oftheproposed amendments totheordinance
andreviewed pointssuchas; thelanding isconsidered aparkarea, proper disposal ofbait, no
overnight parking, andlimiting thenumber ofboats thatcanusethelanding tothenumber of
parking spotsavailable inthelanding area.  Henotedthatthereisagatetherethathasnotworked



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022
PAGE2OF7

formanyyearsbuthasbeenrepaired andisfunctional again.  Hestated thattheproposal isto
increase thenumber ofspotsavailable forvehicles withpersonal watercraft, suchaskayaks, but
limited to7spots forboatsontrailers thatareallowed inthelakeatanyonetime.    

ChairHirnerasked about thecalculation of20-30acres/boatandifthattookintoconsideration
thenumberofboats fromthepeoplewholiveonthelake, because thatwouldendupbeing
significantly above thethreshold andaskedhowthatisfactored intotheconversation aboutsafety
onthelake.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated thattheCitydoesnothavecontrol ofthenumber of
watercraft onthelakeatanytime.  Heexplained thattheonlycontrol thattheywouldhavewould
bethattheCityisresponsible forthelanding.   

ChairHirnerconfirmed thatthe7parking spotsrefertoaboatandtrailerparking andaskedwhat
wouldhappen iftherewere14carswithkayaks.  Heaskedifitwouldbelimited tojust7vehicles
orifthelarger number wouldbeallowed toparktherebecause thereisspace.  CityAdministrator
Lerudstated thattheordinance allows themtoparkinthosespots ifoneisavailable.    

TheCommission discussed detailsoftheproposed ordinance anddetailssurrounding useofthe
gateandAISinspections.  JoeSchneider, CLHA, explained thattheybegininspections asclose

sttoice-outaspossible andcontinue through October 31 ofeveryyearandexplained howthey
taper thehoursatvarious timesoftheyear.     

Council Liaison Calliesstated that theCLHAsetstheinspection timesandasked thatwouldwork
iftheCityendeduphiringapart-timeposition forthispurpose.  CityAdministrator Lerudexplained
thattheCouncilhadapproved aDNRDelegation Agreement whichcommits theCitytodoingthe
AISworkonbehalfoftheDNR.  Hestated that inturn, theCityworkswiththeCLHAandthey
hireacontractor andagreetoperform theinspection services that theCityhascommitted todoing
under theDelegation Agreement.    

Commissioner Gallivan askedwhatkindofengagement therehasbeenwiththeCLHAregarding
thisordinance.  CityAdministrator Lerudstated thattheCityhashadextensive conversations with
representatives fromtheHOAandtheyareinsupportoftheordinance.    

Commissioner Schmid arrivedat7:13p.m.  

PeterLehman, 21285Radisson Roadand21265Radisson Road, explained thathelivesadjacent
tothepublicaccess andhasbeentheresince1986whenthepublic access wascreated.  He
stated thatheisnotagainst anything intheordinance, buttherearesomethings thathebelieves
shouldbeconsidered, forexample, thepossible sideeffect fromtheserestrictions tothetimes
whenboats, suchaspontoons aretransferred.  Hestated thatheisconcerned about the
occasional linesthatformalongMerryLanefortheAISinspection andaskedwhatwould happen
tothoseboatswhentheaccess isclosed.  Heexplained thatcurrently theywouldgothrough the
AISinspection andthencouldparkoffsiteifthislotisfull.  Hestated thatwhen thegateisclosed,  
itwillbedifficult foraboatwithatrailer tobackout, iftheygotthereandthelotwasfull.  Henoted
thathisotherconcern isthatmanyhomeowners donothavetheirownpontoon trailers sothe
contract companies endupstaging boatsalongMerryLaneonconcrete blocksduring this
process.  Hestated thatheisconcerned about theeffect thismayhaveontraffic flowor
emergency vehicle access inthearea.  Hereiterated thatheisnotagainst theordinance butisa
bitconcerned about thepotential sideeffectonMerryLanefromnotallowing boatstopass
through because ofthegate.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022
PAGE3OF7

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thattheyhavetalkedabout itthisissue.  Henoted thattheydo
nothaveasolutionyetbuthavediscussed things likehavingsometypeofadvance noticeoutby
thefrontage roadthatshows howmanyparking spaces areavailable.  Hegavetheexample of
theelectronic signsthataresometimes seenatrestareas thatletpeople knowhowmanyspaces
thereare, sotheboats/trailers shouldnotenduplininguponMerryLanewhenthereisnoroom.    

Mr. Schneider stated thatifthisordinance isapproved therewillneedtobeafairamountof
communication with thecommunity.  Hestated thathelikesCityAdministrator Lerud’sideaabout
utilizing electronic signageandexplained that theCLHAwouldbehappytobeinvolved inthat
effort.  HenotedthattheCLHAisalsocommitted togettingmorecameras upatthelanding.  He
notedthathefeelsthatMr. Lehman’sconcern about thetransferring ofpontoons won’tbealarge
issuebecause itdoesnothappen during thebusyseason onthelakebecause theyhappen in
MayandthenSeptember/October atthebeginning andendoftheseason.    

Mr. Lehman notedthathewould likethestagingofthepontoon transfers totakeplace insidethe
publicaccess inthevacantbaysrather thanalongMerryLane.  Hestatedthatthenewareathat
isbeingsetupforthepowerwasher islessthan100feetfromhisbeachandwouldprefer, ifthere
isanexpansion ofthepublicaccess, thattheCityconsider relocating thatequipment tothewest
side.  

ChairHirneraskedstafftotakenoteofthepreference fromMr. Lehman ifthetopicofexpansion
comesupinthefuture.  Planning Director Darling stated thatshecanbutnotedthatwhenthe
Council granted thevariance fortheexisting location, therewereseveral reasonswhythe
alternative location recommended byMr. Lehman didnotwork.  Mr. Lehman stated thathehad
proposed another location ontheislandandnowheisasking thatitbeconsidered because there
seemstobeaninterest inacquiring additional land.   

CityAdministrator Lerudclarified thatthiswouldnotbeadditional landandislandthattheCityis
already occupying withthelanding.  Theacquisition would justbetransferring itintotheCity’s
name.  Mr. Lehman stated thathebelieveshesaw4parking spotsforsinglevehicles penciled in
ontheengineering drawing andexplained thathisideawasthatifthereareadditional parking
padsconstructed, theyshouldbeconsidered forthepowerwashing equipment.  

Gallivan moved torecommend approval ofOrdinance 576, Anordinance Establishing
Section 902.05, Subdivision 4oftheCode ofOrdinances, Establishing Regulations for the
Christmas Lake Boat Landing and Adjacent Parking Lot.   Heinz seconded themotion.  Roll
Call Vote: Ayes – all.  Motion carried.    

B. Review and Discuss Donation foraBench atFreeman Park

ChairHirnergaveanoverview oftherequest byCharles Babcock todonateabench forFreeman
Parksopeople couldwatch theirchildren gosledding.  Henotedthathehadgonetotakealook
atasimilarbenchtowhat isbeingproposed thatisbeingusedinDeephaven andfeltthatitlooked
good, seemed sturdy, andalsoseemed tobeholding upreallywell.    

ParksandRecreation Director GroutaskediftheMr. Babcock wasaware thataconcrete slab
wouldalsoneedtobeinstalled withthebench.   

ChairHirner notedthathehadbrought thatissueuptoMr. Babcock.   



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022
PAGE4OF7

Commissioner Heinz stated thataslongasthebenchreflected thehighqualityoftheCity’spark
system, hewouldsupportaccepting thisdonation.  Henoted thathewould liketomakesure that
moving forward thatthese thingsareconsistent withtheimagetheCityistryingtoprotect.    

ChairHirnerstated thatsomeone fromtheCitywillneedtoletMr. Babcock knowwhatthecost
oftheconcrete slabwouldbeifheisexpected tocover thosecostsaswell.  Hestated thatbefore
thebench isordered thecolorshouldbechecked toensure itfitsinwithwhattheCitywouldlike.    

Planning Director Darling notedthattheconcrete slabworkmaybequiteexpensive andwill likely
havetobecombined withanother largerproject inorder togettheworkcompleted.    

ChairHirneraskediftheCommission should tableactionuntilallthedetailsdiscussed regarding
concrete slabcostsanddesign consistency areironed outwithMr. Babcock.    

Planning Director Darling asked theCommission howtheyfeltaboutaccepting anatypical park
bench.    

Commissioner Heinz reiterated thathefeelstheCityshould beconsistent withtheamenities that
areputintothepark.    

Commissioner Tauerstatedthatinheropinion, thebenchneeds tomatch theintegrity ofthepark,  
butdoesnotnecessarily needtobeidentical totheotherbenches.  Shegave theexample of
eyebrows, whicharesisters, butnottwins.  Shestated thatshethinks things canstill looknice
throughout thepark, butlookabitdifferent, because thatcanbringsomething special tothepark.    

Commissioner Gallivan stated thathethinks theCityneeds tobeconsistent withthingssuchas
color, butthinksaslightly different stylewouldnotbotherhim.    

Commissioner Schmid stated thatshewould likeittoblendinwiththeotherbenches inthearea.    

ChairHirnerstated thatthisbench islikelytobetheonlyonethatisover inthisareaontheedge
oftheparking lot, sotherewillbenothingelsearound it.  Hestated thathedoesnotthinkthe
proposed bench iscompletely outofcharacter fromthepark, butwouldagree thattheCitymay
wanttohaveasayinthecolorofthebench.  Hereminded theCommission thatasimilarbench
towhat isbeingproposed canbeseeninDeephaven.  Hesuggested thatperhaps theother
information suchasthecolorandcostfortheconcrete padbereviewed withMr. Babcock before
thismovesontotheCouncil.  Hestated thathewould liketocontinue thisitemtoafuture agenda
inordertohavethatconversation withMr. Babcock sotheyhaveacomplete pictureofthecost
thatwillberelatedtothedonation.   

Hirner moved totable discussion ofthedonation ofabench atFreeman Park until the
March 2022 Park Commission meeting.  Gallivan seconded themotion.  Roll Call Vote:   
Ayes – all.  Motion carried.    

C. Discuss Options forSouthshore Community Park

ChairHirnernotedthathewould liketheCommission todiscuss options andideasforSouthshore
Community Park.  Hereviewed someoftheideasthatcameoutofthesurveysuchaspickleball
orasplashpadandwhether thefocusshouldbeonbeingfamily friendlyorfocusonseniors.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022
PAGE5OF7

Commissioner Gallivan stated thatgiventheproximity tothehighway, theideaofmaking thisinto
aplayground orlargescaleproject isnotappealing.  Hestated thatthe2bestoptions thatstand
outtohimbeyond expanding thecommunity garden, iseither thepickleball courtsorsomeofthe
seniorequipment thathasbeenconsidered inthepast.    

Commissioner Heinzstated thatheagrees thatanything that isdoneinthislocation shouldbe
moreadultoriented.    

ChairHirneraskedabout thetreesalongthehighway andwhattheirexpected lifespan isbecause
iftheyarenearing theendofthatcycleitmayopenupwhatcanbedonewiththispark.    

Planning Director Darling explained thatpinetreesusually havealifespan of40-70years, butshe
isnotsurewhen thosewereplanted.  Shestated thatshecangobackthrough theaerial photos
andtrytodetermine theirgeneral age.    

ChairHirnerstated thathefeelstheCityshould takealookatwhatsomeoptions maybe for
providing abarrierbetween theparkandthehighway, suchasafenceorsoundwall.  Hestated
thatheagreedwiththerecommendation thatthefocusremain moreadultoriented andlikes the
ideaofpickleball courts.    

TheCommission discussed ideasofadditional usage options thatmaybeappropriate forthis
parkconsidering itsproximity tothehighway.    

Planning Director Darling notedthat thisisjustacontinuing discussion itemfortheCommission
andexplained thattheCityisnotscheduled tobegindoingtheMaster Planuntil2024.  

D. 2022 Work Schedule/Park Meeting Schedule

ChairHirner reviewed the2022WorkProgram Schedule forCommission action andaskedifthere
wasanything theCommissioners wouldliketoadd.    

Commissioner Heinzexplained thathehasbeenworking onawaytokeeptheCity’sparkonthe
topofthelistforattractiveness andusage.  Heexplained thathehasbeendoinginterviews inthe
Cityparksandhasgottenveryinteresting feedbackandwouldbehappy topresenthisinformation
atanupcoming meeting.    

ParkandRecreation Director Groutsuggested thatitbeputontheagendas fordiscussion in
Marchand/orApril.    

ChairHirnerstatedthathewould liketodiscuss thisinformation priortoconducting thepark tours
because hebelieves theinformation gathered maybehelpful tothoseconversations during the
tours.    

Tauer moved toapprove the2022 Work Program, asrevised, and the Park Commission
meeting schedule asproposed.  Gallivan seconded themotion.  Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – all.   
Motion carried.    

E. Determine Liaisons forCity Council Meetings

February 28, 2022 – Commissioner Gallivan



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022
PAGE6OF7

March14, 2022 –  Commissioner Tauer

April25, 2022 -  Commissioner Schmid

F. Accept the2022 Concession Agreement

ParkandRecreation DirectorGroutgaveanoverview onthehistoryofconcession services being
provided bymembers oftheWithum family.    

Heinz moved to recommend approval of the2022 Concession Agreement, aspresented.   
Tauer seconded themotion.  Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – all.  Motion carried.  

5. OLD BUSINESS

A. Senior Programs

ParkandRecreation Director Grout reminded theCommission thatshehadreached outto
Mound, Chaska, EdenPrairie, Victoria, andMinnetonka aboutwhatseniorprogramming they
haveavailable intheirparks.  Shereviewed theinformation thatshefoundoutfromeachcityas
outlined intheOctober26, 2021staff report.  Shereviewed someoftheprograms thattheCity
hasheldintheparks inthepast.  SheaskediftheCommission hadsuggestions forother
programs thatcouldbetriedfortheseniors.    

Commissioner HeinznotedthattheMusicintheParkwaswellattended bythesenior
demographic.  

ChairHirner reviewed someoftheactivities thatareavailable intheseniorcommunity where his
father-in-lawlives.   

ParkandRecreation Director Groutreviewed someofthegroupsandactivities available atthe
seniorcenter, suchasaknitting group, cribbage, woodworking.    

ChairHirnerstated thattheyalsohadthings liketaichi, yoga, andothermoreoutdoor activities.   
Henotedthatperhaps thosecouldbeorganized viatheparkrather thanwith theotheractivities
attheseniorcenter.    

ParkandRecreation Director Groutnoted thattheydoofferpickleball lessons atBadger Park.   
Shestated that theyhavehadtaichiinthepast, buttherewasnotenough interest tocontinue
thatactivity, butsheisopentotryingsomeoftheseactivities againandseeiftheinteresthas
increased.    

Commissioner Tauerstatedthatshelikestheideaofdoingsomesunrise yogaclassesduring the
warmer months, andsuggested thatitbemore ‘community’ focused thanjust ‘senior’  
programming.    

ChairHirnerstatedthathealsolikes theideaofcreatingawalkinggroup, forexample, atFreeman
Park.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022
PAGE7OF7

ParkandRecreation DirectorGroutstated thatshewillcheck intosomeofthese ideasandsee
aboutgetting themscheduled attheparks.   

6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES

A. City Council

Council Liaison Callies gaveanoverview ofrecentCityCouncil activities.   

B. Staff
a. Update onGrant forFreeman Field 2Fencing

ParkandRecreation Director Groutnoted thattheCityhadreceived agrant forFreeman Park
Field2tofixthefootings andthefencingwhichwilltakeplacethiscomingspring.   

b. Update onJanuary 15, 2022 Arctic Fever Event

ParkandRecreation DirectorGrout reported thatArcticFeverwasheldonJanuary 15, 2022.   
Shestated thattherewasareallyniceturnout fromthepublic forthiseventand noted thatthere
demonstrations onoutdoor camping andastorystroll thatwerenewthisyear.    

ChairHirnerasked whenthecontractor would finishtheworkatSilverwood Park.  

Planning Director Darling statedthattheydonothaveatimeline yetbecause itisstillprettyearly
intheyear.  Sheexplained thatsheknows itwillbeoneoftheir firstprojects inordertofinishthe
installoftheswingsetsandtheawnings.  Shestated thatshewillbeworking withengineering to
finishtheimprovements sotheslidescanbeinstalled.    

7. ADJOURN

Tauer moved toadjourn the Park Commission Meeting ofFebruary 8, 2022 at8:58p.m.   
Schmid seconded themotion.  Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – all. Motion carried.  



BRENDA
7A

































7B
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Request forAdditional Time toCorrect aCode Violation
Location: 5885HIllendale Road
Property Owner: PetraRand

Meeting Date:     February 28, 2022
Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Attachments:  Violation NoticedatedJanuary 202022
Written Request fromProperty Owner forAdditional Time
Resolution Approving theRequest

Continued fromtheFebruary 14, 2022CityCouncil meeting

InNovember, theCityreceived acomplaint regarding theproperty at5885Hillendale Road
stating theproperty hasmiscellaneous broken itemsandnuisance itemsstoredalloverthe
frontyardandunlicensed vehicles, someofwhicharebeingusedforstorage.   

Property Inspections

InDecember, staff inspected thecomplainants’ concerns.  Atthattime, staffobserved thatthe
number ofitemsandunlicensed vehicles wasextensive.  Staffsentcorrection noticeson
January 20, 2022 (attached).   

Enforcement Action

Theprevious property ownerdiedinDecember.  Oneofthecurrent owners requested the
extension onJanuary 25, 2022 (attached) andindicated thatshewasbeginning theclean-up
process. Because ofthereasons stated intheletter, theproperty owner isrequesting 30days
tocomplete theclean-upandremoval oftheunlicensed vehicles. Sheindicated thatthey
wouldhavemuchofthematerials andvehicles removed fromthesitebyFebruary 7.    

OnFebruary 8, 2022, staffvisited thesiteandnotedthatalmostnoworkhadprogressed on
thesite.  Except foronetrailer, noothervehicles hadbeenremoved fromtheproperty; the
dryerwasstill located outside andvarious othernuisance itemswerestillpresent.    

OnFebruary 14, 2022, theproperty owner calledstaffandsaidthatbothsheandtheperson
thatshehiredtohelpwiththeworkweresickandhadbeenunable tocomplete theworkthey
hadintended.    

Recommendation / Action Requested:  Staff recommends approving theextension because
theproperty owners havenotshown thattheyareactively working tofindasolution tothe
codeviolations.  Anycouncil actiononthisrequest requiresasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheextension isapproved, staffwillnotify theowners inwriting
andsuspend enforcement until theendofMarch togivethemmoretimetoremove theitems.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   



MarieDarling

From: prand <petrarand@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 202212:54PM
To: MarieDarling
Subject: Amended request for5885Hillendale Rd

HiMarie,   

Justfollowingupfromourconversation on1/24regarding the5885Hillendale Rdproperty.   

Ihadreceived theletter1/24atmyhomeinNorwoodaboutcleaningupandremovingsomeitemsfromtheproperty.  
WhileIhavenoproblemremovingmostoftheseitemstheremaybesomepeoplewhoresideinthehomethatImay
havetroublegettingtoagreetoremovecertain itemsandhelpandIamnotsurewhatlegalstandpointIdoordon't
haveandwillneedtimetofigureoutiftheywishtobecomplicated aboutthis.  

Icanguarantee thattheDodgetruck, dryer, bikesandclutterbytheupstairs frontdoorwillberemovedasap, by2/7at
thelatestifthecitywouldgivemesomegraceperiodconsidering Ijustreceived theletter. Iwillthenrequest thatIam
givenmoretimeforanyclutter thatisatthebasement doorofthehome, theredGrandAmandtheredtrailerasthe
ownersofthesethingsdon'tsoundliketheywanttohelpatthistimeandIwillneedtimetofigureoutwhatIcando
aboutitasaproperty ownerinthemeantime. ForthisIwashopingyouwouldextenduntiltheendofFebruarysosome
thingscanbesortedout. Johnhaspassedaway12/12andthishasfurthercomplicated thingsatthishomeasyoucould
imaginebutIamworkingonthemandthehomeandwouldappreciate anygraceperiodgivenonthisissue.  

Thankyouforyourconsideration,   
PetraRand

1











RESOLUTION22-014
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPROVINGAREQUESTFORANEXTENSIONTOCORRECTA
CODEVIOLATIONFORPROPERTYLOCATEDAT5885HILLENDALE ROAD

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood sentaviolation notice toPetra Rand (“Property
Owner”) regarding aviolations ofCityCodeontheirproperty addressed as5885
Hillendale Road; and,   

WHEREAS, theProperty Ownerhasrequested moretimetocorrect theviolation as
allowed bychapter 104.03subd. 2a. oftheCityCode; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theappeal foradditional timetocorrect the
violation atitsregular meeting onFebruary 28, 2022, atwhich timethePlanning
Director’smemorandum wasreviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheProperty Owner, staffandthepublic.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

CONCLUSIONS

1. TheProperty Owner hasindicated thattheywillcomplete thecleanup ofthe
property fromtheproperty asindicated inthesubmitted letter.  

2. TheCityCouncil hereby approves a30-dayextension tocorrect theviolation which
expires onMarch 30, 2022anddirects staff tosuspend theenforcement process as
outlined inCityCodeChapter 104.03.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis28 dayofFebruary, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



7C
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Dock Variances

Location: 5510Howards PointRoad
Applicant: Jennifer andDavidLabadie

Meeting Date:   February 28, 2022
Prepared by:    Kendra Lindahl, Consulting CityPlanner

Review Deadline: March23, 2022

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheFebruary 15, 2022Meeting
Correspondence Received
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   

Theapplication includes threevariance requests:  
1. Avariance toallowadockgreater thanfourfeetinwidthand
2. Avariance tothedocksetback fromtheOrdinary HighWaterLevel (OHWL).  

AttheFebruary 21, 2022meeting, thePlanning Commission voted4-0torecommend
approval ofbothvariances. TheChairclarified thatapproval ofthevariance willallowthedock
toremain inthecurrentconfiguration, butnottobeexpanded orenlarged.   

Inaddition totheapplicant, therewerenineresidents whospoke onthisitem.  Fiveresidents
spoke inopposition totherequest andfourresidents spoke infavoroftherequest.  
Additionally, therewere12lettersandemails thatweresubmitted afterthepacketwentout
andweresenttothePlanning Commission inadvance ofthemeeting. Those lettersand
emailswereentered intothepublic record.  

Following thePlanning Commission meeting additional comments werereceived. All
comments received priortodistribution ofthispacketareattached.  

Therewereanumber ofcomments thatwereunrelated tothevariance request. Several
people stated thattheydidnotthinktheapplication metthevariance standards, thatthesite
shouldbebrought intocompliance andthevariance shouldbedenied.  Several othersnoted
thatthedockhasbeeninplaceforyears, thatitshouldbegrandfathered inandthevariance
approved.   

TheCityAttorney notedthattheapplicant didmakeanassertation thatthedockisalegal
non-conforming structure (“grandfathered”) intheapplication forthevariances; however, that
argument wouldbepartofanadministrative appeal tothenuisance violation notice that
triggered theapplication.  Theapplicant didnotappeal thenoticewithin thetimeline required

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

C:\\Users\\bpricco\\Desktop\\7C2022-02-28Council Report_Labadie Variance.docx



bySection 104.03oftheCityCodeandinstead chosetotrytoresolve thecomplaint through
thevariance application.   

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval ofthevariance request. Aresolution withfindings isattached reflecting the
discussion andconsistent withthedecision ofthePlanning Commission.  TheCommission
wanted tobeclear thatnoexpansion ispermitted. Staffhasincluded acondition thatasurvey
oftheexisting conditions besubmitted totheCitywithinsixmonthsofthedateofapproval to
memorialize theapproval conditions.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving avariance forCJennifer
andDavidLabadie forproperty locatedat5510Howards PointRoadbasedonthefindings in
theattached resolution.   

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, thecodeviolation complaint wouldbe
resolved, asavariance grantwould render thedockinconformity withCityCode.    



BRENDA
5A























































































































































































MarieDarling

From: HeidiRobertson <hrob24@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 20224:03PM
To: Planning
Subject: Variance

Goodafternoon, asforthevariance requestbeingreviewed. Givenallthathashappened recently inregardstothedock
varianceprocess inthisneighborhood, IagreetothepointmadebytheSanschagrin residence intheletterquestioning
theoverreach ingeneral, asstated:  

Lastly, iftheMayorwantsherdock “asis”, theCitycouldjustdoawaywiththedockregulations
completely astheyarelikelyoverreaching intothejurisdiction giventotheLakeMinnetonka
Conservation District (LMCD). Theyalready refertotheLMCDastheirbasecodeandthenaddtheir
limitations ontopofit. ThiswouldbringtheCitycodeintoagreement withtheLMCDcode, whichwas
theintentofforming theLMCDinthefirstplace (uniformrulesforthewholelake). Todothis, they
wouldremovedockfromthedefinitionof “ACCESSORY BUILDING, STRUCTURE, ORUSE” and
deleteallof1201.03subdivision 14.  

Thankyou,  

HeidiRobertson

1



MarieDarling

From: MarieDarling
Sent: Saturday, February 19, 20225:39PM
To: greglarson; GregLerud; Todd Eggenberger; KenHuskins; DaraGault; 'dmaddy@ci. 

shorewood.mn.us'; MarcRiedel
Cc: Kendra Lindahl, AICP
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL-Feb. 15Planning session

Thankyouforyourcomments Mr. Larson.  Yourletter (withthisresponse) andalltheotherletters receivedafterthe
packetwaspublishedwillbeattached tothereport thatissenttotheCityCouncil.  Alllettersreceived afterthepacket
wasdistributed weresenttotheCommissioners, theconsulting plannerandtheCouncil liaisonbeforethemeetingand
thecomments weresummarized bytheconsulting planner inherpresentation.  

TheCommission membersarenotabletorespondtoyouremailbecausearesponse fromaquorumofCommissioners
outsideameetingwouldbeviolationoftheopenmeeting laws.  

MarieDarling
PlanningDirector

952-960-7912
mdarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us

CityofShorewood
5755CountryClubRoad
Shorewood, MN55331

MNDataPracticesNotification: PursuanttoMNDataPracticesChapter13allgovernment dataincluding email
communications ispresumed tobepublicunlessthereisaspecificstatestatute, federal law, ortemporary classification
thatclassifies itotherwise.   

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us

From: greglarson <g.larson@mchsi.com>   
Sent: Saturday, February19, 20223:46PM
To: GregLerud <GLerud@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; MarieDarling <MDarling@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; ToddEggenberger

TEggenberger@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; KenHuskins <khuskins@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; DaraGault
DGault@ci.shorewood.mn.us>; 'dmaddy@ci.\\\\shorewood.mn.us'; MarcRiedel <MRiedel@ci.shorewood.mn.us>  

Subject: EXTERNAL-Feb. 15Planning session

AdministratorLerud, PlanningDirectorDarling, PlanningCommissionmembers;  
1



IwasunabletoattendtheonlinePlanningCommissionsessiononFeb15butdidreviewthe
informationonthe Labadiedockvariancethatwaspostedintheagendapacket.   Seeingno
oppositiontothevarianceitappeared, tome, thatthecommunitysupportedapproval.  That
conclusionwaswrong.   

Recently, Ihavefoundatleast10lettersinopposition.  Thoughthecitywasinpossessionof
thoseletters, inexplicably, nonewereincludedinthepacketormadeavailabletothe
public.  Anyonereadingtheoppositionletterswouldhaveviewedthevariancerequestina
verydifferentlightbutthepacketwasdominatedbyopinionsinfavorofgrantingthe
variance.    

Iftheoppositionlettershadbeenincludedandconsidered, amuchdifferentoutcomemight
haveoccurred.  Itiswrongthatasmallnumberofeliteareawardedvoiceandthemajority
muted.  Youshouldknowandunderstandthattrustingovernmentisfragileandonce broken
isexceedinglydifficulttorepair

Theoppositionlettersarelogicalandcogentwithreasonablerecommendationsonsolvingthe
issuewithoutinvitingachargeoffavoritism. Theletters/emails werereceivedintimetoallow
publicviewconsideringthepacketwasn’tprintedbutdigitizedandpostedtothecitywebsite.  
Ifreceivedtoolatetomeettherequirementforthemeetingnotice, thelettersshouldhave
beenplacedonthe “AgendaandMinutes” webpageunderthecategoryof  “more..” - asis
commonlydone.    

Theoppositionalargumentsincludedimportantbackgroundinformationandcommonsense
suggestions:  

1. Theconfigurationofthedockcouldbeeasilyredesignedtostaycompliantwiththe
ordinance.  

2. Photosshowthatfairlyrecentlythedockwasreconstructedthereby
undermining theclaimthatthedockwasoriginaltothesite.  

3. Theplanningcommissioncouldrefusetoactonthevariancerequestandinstead
recommendthatcitydock/lakeordinancesbevoidedandenforcementlefttothe
LMCD, anagencywithahistoryoffairnessandwithmoreexpertiseandfinancial
resources.  Thiswassuggestedintheseveralwrittencomments.   

Thisvariance, becauseitinvolvedalegalfavortothesittingmayor, demandedthatthe
meetingbeultra-fairandunbiasedandwithouthintofprejudice. But, insteadtheCommission
allowedavillagebullytodevolvethesessionintoanunrelatedandslanderousdiatribe.  After
whichtheCommissionforgedaheadwithapprovalbasedonslantedtechnicalanalysisand
withoutdiscussionorconsiderationofalternativeviewsandremedies.  

2



Again, morethanotherissuesconsideredbythecommission, thisspecificvariancedemandsa
processthatisopen, fairandbeyondaccusationsofbias.  Thathasyettohappen.  

Inviewofthatfact, thePlanningCommissionmustnowrescindtheapprovalrecommendation
ofthedockvariance.  Reconsiderationofthevariancemustbebasedonanhonestandopen
discussionofALLavailableinformation.  Butmoreimportantly, fortheintegrityoftheprocess,  
thecitymustapologizepubliclyforallowingvileslandertobeinjectedintoapublicmeeting
andforhidingimportantinformationthatallcitizensdeservetoseeandconsider.  

Iexpectaresponsefromeachofyouincludingthecityadministratorandplanningdirector.  

Respectfully,  
GregLarson
Shorewood
612325-7308

3



February21, 2022

PlanningCommission, CityAdministrator, Planning Director;  

Thereasoning inthecity’semailresponseissuspect.  

Letmebeclear, I’mtryingtouncover if, asitappears, thePlanningCommission decisiontorecommend
approvalofthedockvariancewaspredetermined.  Thereisplentyofevidencetosuggest theoutcome
wasafaitaccompli.    

Justification ofthatconclusion ispartiallybasedonthefactthatletters/emailsopposing thevariance
approvalwerenot, beforethemeeting, madeavailable tothepublic, therebydenyingtothepublic
accesstoopinions, factsanddatathatwouldhaveallowedabroaderdiscussion andmayhaveledthe
planningcommission toreachadifferentconclusion.    

Thecityerroneously claimsthattheoppositional correspondence wasnotincluded inthepacket
becauseoftimeconstraints basedonthe72hourrequirement forpubliclypostingameetingnotice.   

Butaccording tothedatesoftheletters/emails, allwerereceivedonorbeforeFriday, Feb. 11and
stampedbythecityassuch.  Thatmeanstherewasampletime, basedonthemeetingtimeanddateof
7:00PM, Tuesday, toincludetheoppositional letters/emailsbecausethe72hournoticerequirement
beganat7:00PMSaturday.  Therefore, theoppositional emailswereavailable wellbeforethe72hour
posting intervalbegan.  Moreover, becausethepacketwaspostedoncitywebsite, nophysicalprinting
ofanyofthepacketoccurred.    

Myconcernissimple: Thepublicwasdeniedaccesstodatathatthepublichadalegalrighttoviewand
thecityhadanobligationtomakeavailable.  

ThecityofShorewood wantstohidebehind theMinnesota OpenMeetingLaw.  Soherearelegaland
legislative opinions thatbolstermyargument regarding theobligation thecityofShorewood hadinthis
case.    

Moberg, 336N.W.2dat518. TheCommissioner ofAdministration statedinaJuly9, 2008, opinionthat
ane-mailsenttoallmembersofacitycouncilbythecitymanagerwaseffectively “printedmaterial”  
thatshouldbeavailable tomembersofthepublic.*  

And:  

Apublicbodycannotfulfill itsobligation tomakemembers’ materialsavailable inthemeetingroomfor
inspection bythepublicifthepublicdoesnotknowtheyareavailable forinspection. Whilethereisnot
anaffirmativedutytodistributecopiestoeachmemberofthepublicinattendance atthemeeting,  
liberallyconstruing thelawtoprotect thepublic’srighttofullaccesstothedecision-makingprocessof
publicbodiesrequiresapublicbodytoprovideeasyaccesstothematerials.” *  



Andmore:  

Theopenmeetinglawrequires thatforopenmeetings, atleastonecopyofanyprintedmaterial
preparedbythepublicbodyanddistributed oravailable toallmembersofthepublicbodyalsobe
available inthemeetingroomforinspection bythepublic”. *  

Areasonable interpretation concludes thatthecitywasnegligentandunjustified bynotproviding to
thepublicinformation thatwasavailable totheplanningcommission andasaresultthedecision
renderedbytheplanningcommission islikely illegalandmustberescinded.  

Anothererrorinthecity’sresponse tomy2/19emailmisconstrued thatIwascallingforaprivate
meetingwiththeplanningcommission.  I’mnotsurehowthatconclusion wasreachedbutitiswrong. I
wasn’taskingforameeting, butdialoguebetweenacommission memberandme - hardlyaquorum.   

IfindnothinginMinnesota statutes includingchapter13D (Minnesota OpenMeeting) thatjustifies the
city’sargument thatcommunications betweenacitizenandamemberofacommission isunlawful.  If
thecity’sopinionisbasedonstatute, laworordinance, pleaseprovidethespecificlegalbasisforthe
claim.  Butkeepthismind:  

Gatherings oflessthanaquorumofapublicbodyarenotsubjecttothelaw; a “meeting” isheldwhen
thegroupiscapableofexercising decision-makingpowers”.*  

Insteadoflegalandfactbased, thecity’sargument lookslikeablatantattempttomuzzletheplanning
commission frominteracting, one-on-one, withaneighborandresident.  Ifindthatunacceptable andit
addstomyskepticism regarding thefairnessoftheprocessandcallsintoquestion theCityof
Shorewood’scommitment andadherence totransparency andequaltreatment underthelaw – pretty
fundamental conceptsofgoodgovernment.    

So, Iagainrequest thateachmemberoftheplanningcommission contactmeforaone- on-one
conversation.    

Finally, herearetheMinnesota SupremeCourt’sstatedthreepurposesoftheOpenMeetingLaw:   

Toprohibitactionstakenatsecretmeetings

Toassurethepublic’srighttobeinformed

Togivethepublicanopportunity topresent itsviewstothepublicbody

Irepeatfromtheearlieremail: ThePlanning Commission mustnowrescindtheapproval
recommendation ofthedockvariance.  Reconsideration ofthevariancemustbebasedonanhonest
andopendiscussionofALLavailable information andthepublicmusthaveaccesstothosedata.  But
moreimportantly, fortheintegrityoftheprocess, thecitymustapologize publicly forallowingvile
slandertobeinjected intoapublicmeetingandforhidingimportant information thatallcitizens
deservetoseeandconsider.   



https://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/hrd/pubs/openmtg.pdf

GregLarson 612325-7308



RESOLUTION22-021
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGVARIANCESFORANEXISTINGDOCKON
PROPERTYLOCATEDAT5510HOWARDSPOINTROAD

WHEREAS, Jennifer andDavidLabadie, (the “Applicant”) arerequesting twovariances forthe
existing dockonproperty legallydescribed as:   

Lot4, Auditor'sSubd. No. 367, Hennepin County, Minnesota.  

WHEREAS, thevariance application isinresponse toacodeenforcement violation notice.  

WHEREAS, thefirstvariance request istoallowadockgreater thanfourfeetinwidthandthe
second variance istoallowthedocklessthaneight feetfromtheOrdinary HighWater (OHW)  
mark.  

WHEREAS, theApplicant’srequest wasreviewed bytheplanning staff, whose recommendation
isincluded inamemorandum fortheFebruary 15, 2022Planning Commission meeting, acopy
ofwhich isonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, thePlanning Commission heldapublicmeetingonFebruary 15, 2022toreview the
application, theminutes ofthemeeting areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
February 28, 2022, atwhich timetheplanning staffmemorandum andthePlanning
Commission’srecommendations were reviewed andcomments wereheardbytheCityCouncil
fromtheApplicant, staffandpublic.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED THATTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDSASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGS

1. Thesubject property islocated inR1-Azoning districtandisashoreland lotwith
frontage onLakeMinnetonka.   

2. In2006, theCityCodewasmodified toadoptdockstandards thatwereconsistent
withtheLakeMinnetonka Watershed District (LMWD) andMinnesota Department of
Natural Resources (MNDNR) standards.  

3. CityCodeSection 1201.03, subd.14c, limitsproperties toonedockandrequires that
thedocktoconnect totheshoreline atonlyonelocation, nowiderthanfour feet, and
requires thatthedockshallextend intothelakeatleasteight feetbeyond theOHW
markbeforebranching outtoformslips. Thewidthofthedockshallnotexceed four
feetatanypoint, except thatatonelocation thedockmaybenowider thaneight feet
foralengthofeight feet.  

4. InAugust 2021, theCityreceived acomplaint regarding thedockontheproperty.  



5. InSeptember 2021, theCityinspected theproperty andobserved thatthedockdid
notcomply withordinance standards.   

6. Theapplicant received aNoticeofViolation datedOctober 20, 2021.  
7. OnNovember 8, 2021, theCityCouncil granted anextension toDecember 8, 2021

toallow theproperty owner additional timetoaddress theviolation.   
8. TheApplicant submitted avariance request asdetailedontheapplication materials

andplansonNovember 23, 2021.  
9. Thecenterdocksectionhasaneight-footlong, 3.5-footwidesectionattheshoreline

andthenexpands toseven feetwidefor48feet.  
10. Thecenterdockbranches outneartheshoreline intwosections. Theeastern

section isapproximately onefootfromtheOHWandthewestern section is
approximately four feetfromtheOHW.  

11. Theexisting dockandthewestern boatsliphavebeeninplacesince1985,  
according toaerialsurveys andstatements fromtwoLakeMinnetonka dock
professionals, andremain inplaceyear-round.  

12. Thedockprofessionals confirmed thatthelagoonhasanextremely softbottom and
itprogressively becomes softerasyouproceed fromtheshoreline. Placingadock
further fromtheshorecouldresult inalessstabledockandpotentially unsafe dock
situation. Forthat reason, JeffFoxofWaterfront Specialties, Inc. opined thatthe
choice toinstall thedockclosetotheshoreline wasintentional duetothe
circumstances ofthelagoon bottom.    

13. Section 1201.05, subd. 1(b) oftheCityCodeprovides thatthepurpose ofavariance
istoallowaprocess todeviate fromthestrictprovision ofthezoning regulations.   

14. Section 1201.05, subd. 1(b) provides thevariance process isneither appropriate nor
applicable toallowauseonaproperty thatisnotpermitted inthezoning district. A
dockisanallowed accessory useintheR1-Azoningdistrict. SeeSection 1201.10,  
subd. 3(k).    

15. With respect todocks, Section 1201.03, subd. 14(f) provides nodocklocated within
aresidential district shallextend further intothewater thanreasonably necessary to
provide docking spaceforboatsandcraftsusedbytheownerofthedock, andunder
nocircumstances shalladockcreateasafetyornavigational hazardorblockany
channel oraccess tothelakefromadjoining lotsorparcels.   

16. Section 1201.05, subd. 3provides thatanyvariance granted mustconsistent withthe
intentofthecomprehensive planandinharmony withthegeneral purposes and
intentofthezoningcode, andmusttheapplicant mustestablish thatthereare
practical difficulties withcomplying withthezoning requirements.   

17. Section 1201.05, subd. 3(b)(7)(a) permits theCouncil toimpose anycondition it
considers necessary toprotect thepublichealth, safety, andwelfare, provided such
conditions aredirectly related toandbeararoughproportionality totheimpactofthe
variance.   

DECISION

A. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest foravariance toallowaseven-footwidedockwherea
maximum widthoffourfeetispermitted, basedontheplansandmaterials submitted on
November 23, 2021.  



B. Basedupontheforegoing, andtherecords referenced herein, theCityCouncil hereby
approves theApplicant'srequest foravariance toallowdocklessthaneight feetfromtheOHW,  
basedontheplansandmaterials submitted onNovember 23, 2021.  

C. TheCityCouncil specifically findsthattheApplicant’srequest forthevariances to
maintain theirpermanent dockmeets thevariance criteria listedintheCityCode. Specifically:  

1. Thevariances areconsistent withtheintentofthecomprehensive planandinharmony
withthegeneral purposes andintentofthischapter. Theapplicants wouldcontinue to
usetheproperty forresidential purposes. Theexisting home isanallowed useandthe
dockisanallowedaccessory usetothehome. These usesareconsistent withtheuses
anticipated bytheComprehensive Planandallowed bytheZoningOrdinance. The
applicant hasprovided evidence thatthedockhasgenerally beeninplaceformore than
36years. Thedockisapermanent structure andisnotremoved inthewinter.   

2. Theapplicant hasestablished thattherearepractical difficulties incomplying withthis
chapter.  

a. Theproperty ownerproposes tousetheproperty inareasonable manner not
permitted bythischapter. Thecontinued useofthepermanent dock, whichhas
beeninplaceformore than36years, isreasonable.  Thedockplacement andits
width isreasonable inlightoftheunstable soilsinthelagoon, andcreates more
reliable andsafedockfortheproperty owner.    

b. Theplightofthelandowner isduetocircumstances unique totheproperty and
notcreatedbythislandowner.  Thedockwasoriginally installed morethan36
yearsagobyaprevious landowner andremains inthelagoonyear-round. The
application materials include signed statements fromtwolocaldockinstallation
professionals whoprovided theirprofessional opinion thatthesoils inthislagoon
createaunique circumstance thatwouldnotallowthedocktobesafelyextended
furtheroutintothelagoon. Theextension ofthedockfromtheOHWLis
incompatible withboatnavigation patterns previously created bydredgingofthe
lagoon tocreateachannel forboatpassage inandoutofthelagoon.  The
current locationofthedock, andthevariance herein, renders thedock
compatible withSection 1201.03, subd. 14(f) byavoiding thecreation ofasafety
ornavigational hazardandblocking anychannel oraccess tothelakefrom
adjoining lotsorparcels.  

c. Thevariances wouldnotaltertheessential character ofthelocality. The
continuation oftheexisting dockconfiguration inthelocationwhere ithasbeen
formorethanthreedecades wouldnotaltertheessential character ofthe
locality.  Thedockisconsistent withthecharacter ofthearea, which isa
residential, lakefront lotimproved withasingle-familyhomeandanaccessory
dock toaccess thelake.  

3. Thevariances arenotbasedexclusively oneconomic considerations. Theapplicants
haveprovided written statements fromtwolocaldockinstallation professionals who
performed workfortheapplicants in2012. Atthattime, thedockwasrepaired where it
hadbeensinking ontheendfurthest fromtheshoreline andbothprofessionals express
concern thatmoving thedockawayfromtheshoreline andfurther intothelagoonwould
createanunstable dockduetothesoftsoils inthatarea.    



4. Thevariances toallowthedocktoremain inplacewouldnotimpair thesupplyoflight
andairtoadjacent property, increase congestion onthepublic streetorendanger public
safety.  Asnotedabove, allowing thecurrent dockplacement supports publicsafety in
thelagoonasitallowsample roomfornavigation inthechannel through thelagoonby
neighboring property owners.  

5. Thevariances toallowthedocktoremain intheexisting location wouldnotbe
detrimental tothepublicwelfare norwould itbeinjurious tootherlandorimprovements
inthearea. Thedockhasremained inthislocation formore than36years.    

6. Thevariance istheminimum variance necessary toaddressoralleviate thepractical
difficulties. Anychange tothemovethedock further intothelagoon wouldplaceit
nearer tothedredged channel insoftsoils, whichcouldcreateanunstable andunsafe
dock.  

D. Thevariance approval shallbesubject tothefollowing conditions:  

1. Theapplicant shallsubmitacertificate ofsurveyfortheproperty andthedock
withinsixmonthsofthevariance approval datetomemorialize theexisting
conditions approved bythevariance.    

E. TheCityClerk isherebyauthorized anddirected toprovideacertified copyofthis
resolution forfilingwiththeHennepin County Recorder orRegistrar ofTitles.  



ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
ththis28 dayofFebruary 2022.  

PatrickJohnson, ActingMayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk









CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-022

ARESOLUTIONPROVIDINGFINALDESIGNDIRECTION
FORSTRAWBERRYLANE

CITYPROJECT19-05

WHEREAS, thecurrent Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) identifies improvements to
Strawberry Laneforimprovements totheroadway, construction ofatrail, installation of

ndwatermain anddrainage improvements fromWest62 Street toSmithtown Road; and

WHEREAS, thecityprepared aFeasibility StudyandScoping Document forStrawberry
LaneandTrailproject thatsummarized thecostsandimpacts ofmultiple roadway
alignments withvarying widths andsidewalk/trailconfigurations; and

WHEREAS, thecityhosted anOpenHouse togather resident feedback onthevarious
alternatives; and

WHEREAS, overwhelming feedback wasreceived bythecityfromadjacent residents to
include asix-foot-widesidewalk ontheeastsideoftheroadway, adjacent tothebackof
curb, tominimize impacts toyards, trees, andother features along thecorridor; and

WHEREAS, manyresidents adjacent totheproject would prefera24footwideroadway
withnoonstreetparking compared totheproposed 26footwideroadway thatallowson
streetparking. However, staffbelieves havinga26-foot-wideroadway thatallowson
streetparking isinthebest interestofthecommunity asitwillprovide convenience for
residents, calmtrafficspeeds, andprovide separation fromvehicles andpedestrians;  
and

WHEREAS, mayresidents adjacent totheproject prefer theroadway southoftheLake
Minnetonka Regional Trail follow thewestern alignment andrequire theacquisition of
additional easements fromproperties onthewestside; and

WHEREAS, thecitywillpursue thewestern alignment ofStrawberry Laneandnegotiate
withtheresidents onthewestsideoftheroadway fortheacquisition ofrequired
easements. However, ifthecityisrequired toengage incondemnation strictly to
facilitate thewestern alignment ofStrawberry Lane, thecitywillthenadjust thedesign
tofollow theeastern alignment thatminimizes easement needs; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  



1. TheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota directs staff toincorporate
asix-foot-wideconcrete sidewalk ontheeastsideofStrawberry Laneadjacent to
thebackofcurb, a26-foot-wideroadway thatallowsonstreetparking, andsouth
oftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trail tofollow thewestern alignment ifitdoes
notrequire theneedforcondemnation.  Ifcondemnation isrequired staffshall
adjust thedesign totheeastern alignment.  Staffshould provide anupdate on
thefinalalignment fortheareasouthoftheLakeMinnetonka Regional Trailby
May9, 2022.    

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this28 dayofFebruary 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



  City of Shorewood Council Meeting Item 

Mission Statement:  The City of Shorewood is committed to providing residents quality public 
services, a healthy environment, a variety of attractive amenities, a sustainable tax base, and 
sound financial management through effective, efficient, and visionary leadership.  Page 1 
 

Title/Subject:  Birch Bluff Road: Present Draft Scoping Document and  
Communication Plan, City Project 21-01 

Meeting Date: Monday, February 8, 2022 
Prepared by:  Andrew Budde, City Engineer 
Reviewed by:  Larry Brown, Director of Public Works 
Attachments:  Preliminary Layout, Draft Scoping Document, Project Process 

& Decision Chart 
 
 
*Due to the file size, a link to Attachments 1, 2 and 3 is shown here: 
ci.shorewood.mn.us/councilmeeting22822 
 
Background:  On June 14, 2021, the City Council authorized the preparation of the 
Scoping Study for the Birch Bluff Road Reconstruction project.  The project is included 
in the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for construction in 2023.  Attachment 1 is the 
preliminary layout for the project. 
 
The preparation of the Scoping Study is the first step to define options for the 
improvements, define the project cost implications of those options, and to document 
expectations from residents, staff, and the City Council.  Attachment 2 is the draft 
Scoping Document.   
 
The project scope currently includes full reconstruction of Birch Bluff Road and Lee 
Circle to the city standard width of 26 feet wide from face to face of the concrete curb 
and gutter, addition of storm sewer and required stormwater management, the addition 
of watermain, and the addition of a trail or sidewalk from Eureka Road to the Tonka Bay 
City limits.     
 
The Scoping Study also includes full topographic survey of the project area, delineation 
of wetlands, evaluation of soil conditions, review of the existing sanitary sewer system 
and lift station, preparation of preliminary storm sewer layout and ponding, 
determination of preliminary construction limits, identification of preliminary easement 
needs, updating project cost estimates, understanding overall permitting needs, and 
developing a preliminary project schedule.   
  
At this point in time, the document is considered “Draft”, while staff continues to  engage 
with residents along the corridor and hosts a Public Informational Meeting for the 
project.  To date the city has provided an online Story Map that provides preliminary 
information and allows residents to provide comments that can impact the scope of the 
project.  Staff will update the Story Map content with information from the draft Scoping 
Study and will solicit additional feedback from residents at the Public Informational 

8B 
MEETING 

TYPE 
Regular 
Meeting 

https://ci.shorewood.mn.us/agenda_details_T13_R288.php


Meeting.  Staff will then utilize the public comments to provide recommendations to the 
council, for consideration and direction to staff for final design.  
 
 
 
It is noted that even after the initial approval, staff may need to continue to evaluate 
other elements of the project scope, based on input and questions from residents.   
After the public engagement process staff will finalize the scoping document, present it 
to council seeking final approval and authorization to proceed with final design in April. 
 
Another element that is recommended to be incorporated as an additional information 
tool is the “Project Process and Decision Chart.”  This has been included as Attachment 
3.  This interactive document helps clarify information that is known at various stages of 
project development and provides residents key points when public input is most 
effective.  This is intended to help the city be transparent with the project information 
and process, and provide education and guidance to residents when to engage with 
staff and council.  This also allows the city to be efficient in the project development 
process.    
 
Financial Considerations: This project has been budgeted for in the Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) in the year 2023 and includes four items from the CIP:  
 

2023 Birch Bluff Street Reconstruction       $2,071,008 
2023 Birch Bluff Water     $866,533 
2023 Birch Bluff Sanitary     $120,200 
2023 Birch Bluff Stormwater Management  $410,866 
Total Budget        $3,468,607 
 

The above budget amounts include concept construction costs and project development 
costs such as survey, engineering, legal, and administration.  The completion of the 
scoping study will allow for adjustments to the CIP if needed.  Items that were not 
included in the original budget items are the costs associated with Lee Circle 
reconstruction and its watermain and the costs associate with the trail/sidewalk if it is 
pursued.  
 
Recommendation/Action Requested: Staff recommends the city council select a date 
to host an open house in March, and provide direction if this meeting should be 
conducted in person or a virtual format.   
 
Motion, second and Simple Majority required.   
 
 



  City of Shorewood Council Meeting Item 

Mission Statement:  The City of Shorewood is committed to providing residents quality public 
services, a healthy environment, a variety of attractive amenities, a sustainable tax base, and 
sound financial management through effective, efficient, and visionary leadership.  Page 1 
 

Title/Subject:  Approve Plans and Specifications and Authorize Advertisement 
for Bids for Lift Stations 7, 9 & 10 Rehabilitation Projects, City 
Projects 20-12 & 21-08 

Meeting Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 
Prepared by:  Matt Bauman, Assistant City Engineer 
Reviewed by:  Larry Brown, Director of Public Works 
Attachments:  CIP Excerpts, Site Location Maps, Plans and Specifications and 

Resolution 
 
 
*Link to Plans and Specifications: ci.shorewood.mn.us/councilmeeting22822 
 
Background: The Covid 19 pandemic and variants dramatically impacted the ability to 
complete several lift station (aka wastewater pumping station) rehabilitation projects, due 
to material shortages and what had been perceived as inflated pricing for these types of 
improvements.  The past projects and current projects are summarized in Table 1 below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Table 1  

On July 6, 2021, the city received bids for lift stations 7 and 10, however, the bids were 
rejected due to what appeared to be inflated pricing, due to impacts of the pandemic.  

Therefore, staff has opted to group all three lift stations together, attempting to take 
advantage of economies of scale and hopefully an increase in the number interested 
bidders. 

 

Lift Station No. Location Original 

CIP Year 

10 4773 Lakeway Terrace 2020 

7 5600 Woodside Ln. 2021 

9 20995 Minnetonka Blvd. 2022 

8C 
MEETING 

TYPE 
Regular 
Meeting 

https://ci.shorewood.mn.us/agenda_details_T13_R288.php


• Lift Station 10 was listed in the 2020 CIP, as shown in Attachment 1, in addition to 
a site location map as Attachment 2.   
 

• Lift Station 7, was listed in the 2021 CIP, as shown in Attachment 3.  A site location 
map is shown as Attachment 4.  
 

• Lift Station 9, is listed in the 2022 CIP for reconstruction, as shown in Attachment 
5.  Attachment 6 is the site location map for this lift station. 
 

Items under consideration for this agenda item is:  
 

• Approval of Final Plans, Specifications and Estimate for the Lift Station 9 
Rehabilitation Project. 
 

• Authorize Advertisement for Bids for all three lift stations 7, 9, and 10. 
 

• Authorize direct purchase of critical pump and control circuitry form Electric Pump, 
Inc. for lift station 9. (Pumps, critical hardware, and circuitry for lift stations 7 and 
10 were authorized previously by the City Council). 

 
Our current practice with lift station projects has been to purchase directly, from a trusted 
vendor, critical components.  This typically includes control panels, circuitry, pumps and 
hardware.  This allows the city to have uniformity across all the lift stations, minimizes the 
spare parts that are warehoused, and standardizes operations for employees.  This is 
especially important during failures and emergencies.   
 
Therefore, staff has solicited a quote from Electric Pump, Inc. for the critical components 
for lift station 9.  The quote for the pumps, hardware and controls is $66,625.00 and is 
included as Attachment 7. 
 
It is noteworthy that if the projects move forward, the unsightly green “check valve vaults” 
that exist at the present sites will be replaced with flush mounted access hatches.  This 
will improve the aesthetics of the sites dramatically. 
 
Finally, Shorewood has many cultural resource monitoring locations and Lift Station 7 
falls into one of those known areas.  Provisions have been made to account for this 
during construction.  The site is considered previously disturbed, since excavations were 
made when the lift station was originally installed. 
 
Financial Considerations: The total project costs for each of the lift stations are listed 
below: 
 
Lift Station 10: $150,000 (As originally listed in 2020 CIP) 
Lift Station 7:  $240,000 (As originally listed in 2021 CIP) 
Lift Station 9: $240,000 (2022 CIP) 



 
Costs were unintentionally not updated with the latest round of CIP planning.  The most 
current total project cost estimates are: 
 
Lift Station 7:  $359,000 
Lift Station 9: $344,600 
Lift Station 10: $341,500 
 
Timing: The following time schedule is being proposed for this project: 

• February – Order pumps, control panels and accessories and post plans for 
bidding 

• April – Open bids and award project 
• August through October – Construction 

 
Options: Staff recommends that the Council consider the following actions: 

1. Approve the Resolution that approves the Plans, Specifications for the Lift Station 
10, 7, 9 & Rehabilitation Project, and authorize advertisement of bids for City 
Projects 20-12 and 21-08, and authorize purchase of lift station components for 
City Project 21-08 from Electric Pump for an amount of $66,625.00. 

2. Provide Staff with alternate direction. 
 
Recommendation/Action Requested: Staff recommends that the Council adopt the 
Resolution as submitted that approves the Plans, Specifications for the Lift Station 7, 9 
&10 Rehabilitation Project, proceed with bidding the project and authorize purchase of lift 
station components from Electric Pump. 
 
Link to Plans and Specifications: ci.shorewood.mn.us/councilmeeting22822 
 
 
 

https://ci.shorewood.mn.us/agenda_details_T13_R288.php


CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-023

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGPLANS & SPECIFICATIONSANDAUTHORIZE
BIDDINGFORTHELIFTSTATIONS7, 9AND10REHABILITATIONPROJECT

CITYPROJECTS20-12AND21-08

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved the2020Capital Improvement Planwhich
includes theLiftStation 10, Lakeway Terrace, CityProject 20-12; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved the2021Capital Improvement Planwhich
includes theLiftStation 7, Woodside Lane, CityProject 20-12; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood approved the2022Capital Improvement Planwhich
includes theLiftStation9, Minnetonka Boulevard, CityProject 21-08; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood purchased liftstationcomponents forLiftStation7
andLiftStation 10in2021andsolicited pricing forLiftStation9; and

WHEREAS, theproposed improvements willhelp tomaintain andextend thelongevity
ofthesanitary sewer system; and

WHEREAS, combining thethreeprojects isinthebest interest oftheCity; and

WHEREAS, theproject willbefunded through theSanitary Fund, and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED:   

1. ThattheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood hereby approves theFinalPlans
Specifications andauthorizes advertisement forbidsforthe2022LiftStation7,  

9and10Rehabilitation projects.  
2. ThattheCityCouncil hereby authorizes directpurchase ofcritical liftstation

components forCityProject 21-08fromElectric Pump foranamountof
66,625.00.  

thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this28 dayofFebruary
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9ATitle/Subject:  AcceptQuoteforIntegratedPestManagementPlan

Meeting Date: February 28, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:  GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By: JaredShepherd, CityAttorney; Larry Brown Director of
Public Works

Attachments:  IPMproposals

Background:  Following thediscussion attheJanuary 24worksession about thecity’s
pollinator policynotbeingadhered to, theCityCouncil directed staff toreachoutto
organizations offirmstoassist thecityindeveloping anIntegrated PestManagement
program (IPM).  Staffprepared aRequest forQuote (RFQ) fortheworktodevelop a
planandanalternate quote toassist staffwithongoing implementation oftheplan.  

TheRFQwassenttonineparties.  Thecityreceived threequotes: Davey Resource
Group (DRG), Bolton & Menk, theIPMInstitute.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Below isabreakdown oftheproposals
received:  

DRG Bolton & Menk IPMInsitute
Quote $ 9,770 12,900 5,806
Alternate Quote 5,175 6,600 6,039

Options:    
1. Accept oneofthequotes.  
2. Rejectallquotes.  
3. Request additional information fromoneoralloftheorganizations whosubmitted a
quote.   
4. Provide staffalternative direction.  

RecommendedAction:  Allthreeproposals werecomprehensive.  Thecityhas
relationships withbothDRGandBolton & Menk. Basedonarecommendation from
LauriSchneider, Executive Director ofthePollinator-Friendly Alliance, aninterview we
heldwithRyanAnderson attheIPMInstitute, andthedesireofstaff toensure thatthere
isnoconflict ofinterest withthisparticular project andotherservices presently provided

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



byDRGandBolton andMenk, staff recommends accepting thequote andalternate
quote fromtheIPMInstitute bysimplemajority.    

NextStepsandTimeline:  Staffwillworkwiththecityattorney andtheIPMInstitute to
draftanynecessary agreements forthecitycouncil toapprove atafuturemeeting.  































































































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9BTitle/Subject: COVID-19TestingPolicy
Meeting Date: February 28, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By: JaredShepherd, CityAttorney; Sandie Thone, Human
Resources Director

Attachments:  DraftPolicy

Background:  TheCityCouncil directed staff toprepare aCOVID-19testing policy and
bringthedraftbacktotheFebruary 28meeting forconsideration.  Staffdeveloped the
attach policybyreviewing similar policies fromtheStateofMinnesota andthecitiesof
Minneapolis, St. Paul, andDuluth.  

Vaccinations haveshowntobequiteeffective inpreventing COVID infections, and/or
limiting theseverity oftheillness ifCOVID iscontracted.  However, particularly with the
Omicron variant, break thruinfections inthevaccinated havebecome common.   
Because thegoalofthistesting program istoidentify thosewhoareinfected andisolate
thembefore theycanspread thevirus, thepolicyhasbeenwritten torequire weekly
testing ofallemployees regardless ofvaccination status.  Therehasbeenalotof
controversy aboutpolices requiring employees bevaccinated orbesubject totesting.   
Therehasbeen farlesscontroversy about implanting amandatory testing policyand
program thatimpacts allemployees equally.  

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  $79.50peremployee perweekfortesting.   
Testing 22employees wouldcost $6,996permonth.  

Options:  
1. Adopt thepolicyaspresented oramended.  Aspresented, thereareacoupleof
questions where thecitycouncil wouldneedtoprovide staffpolicydirection:   

a. Ifthecitycouncil wishes toamend thepolicy, itshould determine ifcontracted
cityemployees (cityattorney, cityengineer) should alsoberequired totest.    
b. Whatwould thecircumstance bethatwould leadtothesuspension ofthe
policy, andsimilarly, ifsuspended, whatwould theconditions betoreinstate the
policy?    
c. Ifstillafactor laterthisyear, wouldelection judges besubject tothetesting
requirements?  
d. Other?  

2. Notadopt thepolicy.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



3. Provide alternative direction.  

Anycouncil decision canbedonebymotion/second andsimple majority approval.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends notadopting apolicyatthistimefor
several reasons.  First, since thebeginning ofthepandemic inMarch 2020, thecityhas
repeatedly communicated toemployees theneedtostayhomeandtestiftheyaresick.    
Thatpolicyhasserved thecitywell.  Wehave followed MNDepartment ofHealth
policies regarding exposures, tovaccinated andunvaccinated employees, andisolation
procedures astheyhaveevolved.  Some employees havehadCOVID, butIcansay
withahighdegreeofcertainty, though not100%, thatcityemployees havenot
experienced COVID transmission fromemployee toemployee.  Whatstaffhasbeen
doinghasbeenworking toprevent transmission ofCOVID.  

Second, because itispossible tohaveandtransmit COVID before beingsymptomatic
andtesting positive forCOVID, asshownbytherecommendation thataperson isnot
tested forCOVID until fourdaysafter thepossible exposure, aweekly testing schedule
maybenobetter thanthecurrent policy inlimiting thespread ofCOVID.  Itcouldbe
possible foranemployee whotestsnegative attheirweekly testonMonday tofinally
feel illonThursday, andinthosecircumstances thetestfailed toprovide anyadvance
notice.   

Third, notthatShorewood hastofollowwhatothercitiesdo, buttherearefewcitieswho
haveadopted atesting/vaccination policy forworkers, andmostofthemarelargecities.  
Inaddition, thenumber ofmandates continues todecline.  Relatedly, Ihaveheard from
acoupleofemployees whorecently attended training intheir respective areas, andthey
indicated thatonlyacouple ofthelargercitiesarekeeping theirvaccine/testing policies
inplace.    

Whilestaff recommends against adopting apolicyatthistime, COVID-19andits
variants haveproved tobemutating andchanging regularly.  Itisstaff’s
recommendation thatthecitycouncil andstaffcontinue tomonitor thepandemic andbe
prepared toadoptappropriate policies should circumstances change.  



COVID-19EMPLOYEETESTINGPOLICY

OBJECTIVE

Toprevent thetransmission ofCOVID-19andvariantsbyprovidingstandards andexpectations for
mandatory testingofCityEmployees.  

POLICY STATEMENT

TheCOVID-19pandemic presentsanunprecedented andongoinghealthchallenge tothecity.  Thevirus
ishighlycontagious, includingamongasymptomatic peopleandispotentially deadly.  According tothe
Minnesota Department ofHealth, thebestwaytoprevent infectionandspreading thediseaseisby
beingvaccinated.  Thevaccination, however, doesnotprevent theabilityofvaccinated personsfrom
havingandtransmitting theCOVIDvirus, especiallymoretransmissible variantsoftheCOVID-19virus.  

TestingstaffforCOVID-19infection isacriticaltoolforminimizing potentialexposure toCOVID-19and
enablinganearlyresponse topreventfurthertransmission ofthevirus.  Therefore, toprotecttothe
extentreasonably possible, thehealthandsafetyofcityemployees, customers, andresidents, itshallbe
thepolicyoftheCityofShorewood torequiremandatory COVID-19weeklytestingofemployees.  

Thispolicyissubject tochangeattheCity’sdiscretion, includingbasedonpublichealthguidance, and
community transmission rates.  

SCOPE

ThispolicyappliestoallCityofShorewood employees andvolunteers whoworkinpositionswherethey
regularlyhavecontactwiththepublic. Employees whohavereceivedapositiveCOVID-19Testwithin
thelastthreemonthswillbeexemptfromthisCOVID-19TestingPolicyuntilthreemonthshaspassed
fromthetestingdatethatresulted inapositive test.  Employees whohavetestedpositive inthelast
threemonthsmustsubmitacopyoftheirpositive testresultshowingthedateofthetesttotheHuman
Resources Director.  

DEFINITIONS

Employee:  AllShorewood employees, whether full-time, orpart-time, aswellasvolunteers whoworkin
positionswheretheyhavecontactwiththepublic.  

COVID-19Test:  Amedical testtodetermine ifsomeone hasanactiveCOVID-19infection.  Asmethods
becomeavailable, recommended testmayincludeapolymerase chainreaction (PCR) testoranantigen
test.  

EMPLOYEE EXPECTATIONS ANDRESPONSIBILITIES



TheCitywilldetermine testingdates, whichwilloccuratleastweekly.  

TheCityhassolediscretiontochooseorauthorize thetestinglocationandwhether toaccepttheresults
fromaparticular testingmethod.  Intheeventon-sitetestingisnotavailable, theCitymaysendthe
Employee toatestingfacility.  

Testingwilloccurduringworkhoursandbeconsidered worktime.  

Testresultswillautomatically bereported totheHumanResources Director.  

TheCOVID-19testandresultswillbeconducted andhandled incompliancewithallapplicable rulesand
laws.  Duetothepandemic andEmployees’ job-relatedinteraction withothers, COVID-19testingisjob
relatedandconsistent withbusiness necessity.  ApositiveCOVID-19testresultwillnotbeusedasthe
basisfordiscipline ordischarge.  

Employees whorefusetotestwillbeinformed thattheywillbeexcluded fromtheworkplace, andwill
besubjecttodisciplinary actionbelow, forrefusingaworkdirective:  

1stOffense: VerbalWarning
2ndOffense: WrittenWarning

3rdOffense: FivedayUnpaidSuspension
4thOffense: 15dayUnpaidSuspension

5thOffense: Termination

Employees whorefusetotestwillalsobesenthomeandplacedonunpaidleaveuntiltheyhavebeen
testedforCOVID19andhaveprovidedatestresultoruntilAdministration, initssolediscretion,  
determinestheynolongerrequireCOVID19testing. Priortobeingplacedinnopaystatus, Employees
willbeofferedameeting withtheirsupervisor tolearnthereasonsforbeingplacedinno paystatusand
totelltheirsideofthestory. TheEmployee mayhaverepresentation atthemeeting. Employees who
refusetotestwillprogress throughthedisciplinary stepseachweektheyrefuse, regardlessofbeing
placedinnopaystatus.  

Employeesplacedinnopaystatuswholaterdetermine theywishtobetestedmayobtainaCOVID 19
testontheirowntimeattheirownexpenseandhavetheresultsreported totheHumanResources
Director. Oncedocumentation confirminganegativeCOVID 19testresultisreceivedbytheCity, the
Employee mayreturntoworknolaterthanthenextdaytheEmployee isscheduledtoreport towork.  

Employees withpositive testresultsorwhoareexperiencing symptoms, regardlessoftheirvaccination
status, mustcalltheirsupervisor, andmustfollowtheappropriate actionsaccording tocurrentCity
guidelines listedhere:  

EMPLOYER EXPECTATIONS/ RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Communication.  TheCityAdministrator andHumanResourcesDirectorareresponsible for
communicating thispolicyandthedetailsofthetestingprogramwiththeselected vendor, toall
employees toensurethateachEmployee isawareofandunderstand thecontentandeffectofthis
policy.  



B. Compliance.  Department headsareresponsible toensureemployees intheirdepartment aretested
according tothispolicyandthatsuchtestsarescheduled duringregularworktime.  

C. TrackingandReporting.  TheHumanResourcesDirector isresponsible formaintainalltesting records
andinforming department headsofpositivetestresultsforemployees intheirdepartment.  

D. Confidentiality ofMedical Information.  TheCity, throughtheCityAdministrator andHuman
Resources Director, shallmaintain theconfidentiality ofemployee COVID-19testresults.  Allinformation
gatheredunderthispolicy, including testresults, attestation, Requests forMedicalAccommodation, and
ReligiousExemption formsshallberetainedbythecityaccording totheapplicable retentionschedule
andinasecuremedical fileseparatefromtheEmployee’spersonnel file.  Testingresultsmaybeshared
withtheMinnesota Department ofHealth, Cityemployees withabusiness needtoknow, andothers
authorized bylaw.  









CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

9CTitle/Subject:  ReviewStatusofMeetings
Meeting Date:  February 28, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:   GregLerud, CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Version1 & 2ofResolution

Background:  AttheJanuary 10meeting, theCityCouncil adopted Resolution No. 22- 
009whichcalled formeetings oftheCouncil andadvisory commissions tobeheld
virtually inresponse totheCovid1-19Omicron variant.  Thatrequirement expires
without anyfurtheractiononFebruary 28, unless theCityCouncil votes toextend it.  

There isaplanning commission beingheldonMarch1.  Because itwasnotknown if
meetings wouldbein-person afterFebruary 28, staffhadtodetermine acouple of
weeks agowhether themeeting wouldbeheldinperson orremotely.  Stafferredonthe
sideofcaution andadvertised themeeting asbeingheldvirtually.    

Options:    
1. Allowtheprovisions ofResolution 22-009toexpire without takinganyadditional
actions.  Meetings oftheCityCouncil andadvisory commissions would thengobackto
in-person/virtual forCouncil meetings, andin-person forAdvisory Commission
meetings.  
2. Extend theprovisions ofResolution 22-009bydetermining adatetoextend the
emergency andadopt theattached version 1oftheResolution.  
3. Extend theprovisions ofResolution 22-009untilMarch5, affirming thePlanning
Commission meeting tobeheldremotely byadopting theattached version 2ofthe
Resolution.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends version 2oftheattached Resolution be
adopted.  Although theOmicron variant hasretreated, staffwillcontinue tobevigilant in
monitoring thepandemic andwillbringaResolution forward forcouncil consideration
should conditions dictate.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 22 - 024

ARESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING THEOMICRON VARIANT SURGE OFTHE
COVID-19HEALTH PANDEMIC IMPACTING IN-PERSON MEETINGS OFTHE

CITY COUNCIL ANDADVISORY COMMISSIONS

WHEREAS, TheShorewood CityCouncil adopted Resolution No. 2022-009onJanuary 10,  
2022 inresponse totheOmicron Variant Surge oftheCovid-19Health Pandemic; and,  

WHEREAS, thatResolution called forallmeetings oftheCityCouncil andCityAdvisory
Commissions tobeconducted byinteractive technology/videoconferencing untilFebruary 28,  
2022; and

WHEREAS, theprovision ofthatResolution would expire at11:59p.m. onFebruary 28, 2022
without futureCityCouncil action; and

WHEREAS, despite relaxation ofstateandlocalmeasures torespond totheCOVID-19
pandemic, thepandemic persists.   

NOW, THEREFORE, THECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD MAKES
THEFOLLOWING FINDINGS:  

1. TheU.S. Centers forDisease Control andPrevention (“ CDC”) hasstated thatdata
suggests thatpersons, regardless ofvaccination statusmay, insome cases, become
infected withCOVID-19anditsvariants andtransmit thesametoother persons.   

2. Theexistence ofCOVID-19within thecommunity poses adirect threat tothehealth,  
safety, andwell-beingofthecommunity.    

3. Pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 13D.021, subd. 1(1), andconsistent with theprevious
determination ofMayor Jennifer Labadie, theCityAdministrator, andtheCity
Attorney itremains neither practical norprudent tohold in-person meetings oftheCity
Council orCityadvisory commission duetothestatus oftheCOVID-19health
pandemic.    

4. Furthermore, duetothemeasures necessary tocontain andmitigate theimpacts of
COVID-19, ithasbeendetermined thatattendance attheregular meeting location by
members ofthepublic isnotfeasible andthat thephysical presence attheregular
meeting location byatleastonemember ofthebody, chief legal counsel, orchief
administrative officer isalsonotfeasible.    



NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, as
follows:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thatgiven thecurrent impacts ofCovid-19, that in-person
meetings oftheCityCouncil andallCityadvisory commission isnotpractical orprudent
duetocurrent statusoftheCOVID-19pandemic and thatallmeetings oftheCitycouncil
andmeetings ofCityadvisory commissions shall continue tobeconducted byinteractive
technology/videoconferencing under theauthority andrequirements ofMinn. Stat. §  
13D.021, soastopermit anypersons, including butnot limited tomembers oftheCity
Council oradvisory commissions, toparticipate fromaremote location notopentothe
public.  

2. ThisResolution anditsdirectives shallexpire without further action at11:59p.m. on
unless rescinded orextended, asthecasemaybe, byResolution of

theCityCouncil.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood this28 dayofFebruary, 2022.  

Mayor Jennifer Labadie
ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 22-024

ARESOLUTION RESUMING IN-PERSON MEETINGS OFTHECITY COUNCIL AND
ADVISORY COMMISSIONS

WHEREAS, pursuant toMinn. Stat. 13D.021, subd. 1(1), byResolution 2022-09, theCity
Council determined thatallmeetings oftheCityCouncil andadvisory commission shallbeconducted by
interactive technology/videoconferencing duetothesurgeoftheOmicron variant ofCOVID-19; and

WHEREAS, byitsterms, Resolution 2022-09anditsdirectives expire without further action at
11:59p.m. onFebruary 28, 2022, unless rescinded orextended, asthecase maybe, byresolution ofthe
CityCouncil.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD MAKES
THEFOLLOWING FINDINGS:  

1. While theexistence ofCOVID-19remains adirect threat tothehealth, safety, andwell-beingof
thecommunity, theimmediate threatoftheOmicron surge iswaning asdaily casesofCOVID-19
reported bytheMinnesota Department ofHealth areinsignificant decline.  

2. TheCityshould transition back toward in-person meetings inanorderly manner.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED, bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, based
upon theabove recitals andfindings, asfollows:  

1. Allmeetings oftheCitycouncil andmeetings ofCityadvisory commissions shall be
conducted byinteractive technology/videoconferencing under theauthority and
requirements ofMinn. Stat. § 13D.021, soastopermit anypersons, including butnot
limited tomembers oftheCityCouncil oradvisory commissions, toparticipate froma
remote location notopentothepublic through March5, 2022.    

2. Allmeetings oftheCitycouncil andmeetings ofCityadvisory commissions shall be
in-person fromMarch 6, 2022 forward.    

ADOPTED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this28th dayofFebruary,  
2022.    

Mayor, Jennifer Labadie

ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 02-14-22 CC Work Session
	2B Minutes 02-14-22 CC Reg Mtg
	2C Verified Claims
	2D Concession Operation Agreement
	2E T-Mobile Lease Agreement
	2F Hire Planning Technician
	6A Minutes 02-08-22 Park Comm Mtg
	7A Minutes 02-15-22 Planning Comm Mtg
	7B 5885 Hillendale Road
	7C Dock Variances
	8A Strawberry Lane
	8B Birch Bluff Road
	8C Lift Stations 
	9A Integrated Pest Management Plan
	9B COVID Testing Policy
	9C Review Status of Meetings



